REVISED
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 8, 2015
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education
Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA 95936

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118
in the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videcconferencing will nof be available.
Any individual who requires disabifity-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meefing should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distribufed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sisrra-
Piumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the onfine agenda at
http./fwwwy. sierracountyofficeofeducation.org {(Government Code 54957.5)

A. CALLTO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

B. ROLLCALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. BOARD ORGANIZATION (President)
1. Election of Officers for 2016
a. President
b. Vice-President
c. Clerk

2. Board Representatives

a. Nominate Two Board Members {o Facility Committee
(Currently HALL/DRISCOLL)

b. Nominate Two Board Members to Negotiations Committee
(Currently MOORE/DRISCOLL)

c. Nominate Two Board Members to Transportation Committee-West Side
d. Nominate Two Board Members to Transportation Committee-East Side
(Currently WRIGHT/DRYDEN)
3. Approval of Sierra County Board of Education Meeting Calendar for 2016**
E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent's Report
a. Downieville HYAC System

b. Update of Late Start/School Cancellation Protocols
c. Staff Evaluation Update



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
December 8, 2015

2.

Business Report

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/15 to 11/30/16*

b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2015-2016 School Year**

c. The County and District business office will be closed to the public on:
+ December 21 through January 1

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
SPTA Report (5 minutes)
Board Members' Report (5 minutes)

Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address
the governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of
the governing board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be
allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.
(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location

b. Videoconference location

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held November 10, 2015**
2,
3. Approval of assignment of Amy Buri, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary 1st grade,

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of November 2015**

effective 11/12/20185, 2.0 hours daily

Approval of assignment of Miranda Gunier, Hall/Playground Supervisor, Loyalton
Elementary, effective 11/23/2015, 2.0 hours daily

Approval of Louis Siqueido, 7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach 2015-16, Loyalton High
School

Approval of Jason Richards, 7t Grade Girls Basketball Coach 2015-16, Loyalion High
School

Acceptance of 3000 linear feet of lumber for use in Loyalton High School Industrial Arts
program

G. ACTION ITEMS

4
1.

Unfinished Busingss

1516-68 Adoption of Resolution No. 15-007, K- College Public Education Facilities Bond Act of

2016™ (Grant)

1516-69 Approval of Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan** (Grant)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
December 8, 2015

2. New Business

1516-70

1516-71

1516-72

1516-73

1516-74

1516-75

1516-76

1516-77

1516-78

1516-79

1516-80

1516-81

1516-82

1516-83

Acceptance of letter of resignation from Bernis Stringer, Plant Maintenance Worker,
Downieville School, effective June 30, 2016**

Acceptance of letter of resignation from Leslie Osgood, Teacher, Alternative
Education, effective January 22, 2016*

Authorization to fill Alternative Education teaching position, 1.0 F.T.E., effective
January 23, 2015

Approval of assignment of Maire McDermid, Downieville School Grades 7-12 Art (1
section) teaching under the autherization of a California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing Provisional Internship Permit (Grant)

Discussion: Modify school calendar for 2016-17 to include an early release day once
per week for staff professional development (Grant)

Approval of S-PTA Friday Night Live Stipends (Grant)
Nomination of members of the Student Attendance Review Board:
o Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Administrator (SARB Chairman)

o Mr. Thomas Jones, Loyalton High School Administrator
o Ms. Andrea White, Loyalton Elementary School Administrator

(Ed Code § 48321(a)(1)(3) The school district representatives on the county school attendance review board shall be
nominated by the governing boards of school districts and shall be appointed by the county superintendent of schools. All
other persons and group representatives shall be appointed by the county board of education.)

Adoption of 2015-2016 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report as of
October 31, 2015** (Asquith)

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (President)

Approval of Exhibit 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision**

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3311, Bids, revision®*

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3512, Equipment, revision®®

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 41540, 4254, 4354, revision**
Approval of Administrative Regulation 5112.2, Exclusions from Attendance, revisionA*

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.31, Immunizations,
revision*?

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
December 8, 2015

H. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 12, 2016, at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed
Session, as needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda items

a.
I, ADJOURNMENT
Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
“*enclosed
*handout

ACounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda
4



SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD

MEETING SCHEDULE
YEAR 2016

The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month.

JANUARY 12, 2016 ceeieeeiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeens 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 ceeeeoeeeeiiiiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeesenreeeeeeeens 130 School Street, Downieville CA
MALRCH 8, 2016 eeovviiieeieeeeeiieeeeereeeeeeeeeesarreeeeeeenns 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
APRIL 12, 20160 coveeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeerreeeeeeesssnnnns 130 School Street, Downieville CA
MAY 10, 2016 uuueeiiiiiiiiiieeeeieeeeeeerreeeeeeesssrareeeeeseenas 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
JUNE 14, 2016...uuuieieeiieeeeeiieeeeeiiereeeveeeeeeveeeeeesveeeennns 130 School Street, Downieville CA
JULY 12, 2016 et ceeveeeeeeneeee e 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
AUGUST 9, 2016.cuuueicriiieieiiirieeeierereereecerreeeveeennes 130 School Street, Downieville CA
SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 w.ccovoiiiiieeiieeeeieeeeeeieee e 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
OCTOBER 11, 2016 c.uuveeeeeiiieeeeeieeeeeieeeeeeveee e 130 School Street, Downieville CA
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 ..uuvvieeiieiieeieeeeereeeceeiveeeeeveeeenn 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
DECEMBER 13, 2016..ucciiiiiiiieeiieeeeieeeceeiveee e 130 School Street, Downieville CA

The Sierra County Board of Education meetings will begin with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm
and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are

scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education. Closed Session may be held at 5 pm.

Adopted: December 8, 2015



Ending 2014-2015
1st Day 2015-2016
2015 CALPADS

September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June
2014-15

P-1
P-2

Annual ADA

ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2015-2016

Long Term ISP:

LES 7
LHS 5

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary  Jr High Sr High  Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL
175 53 | 89 | 27 | 19 | 8 included insite # 371
179 65 98 23 20 5 included in site # 390
included in site # 0
Month
1 178 65 98 23 20 5 included in site # 389
2 177 65 94 22 20 5 included in site # 383
3 177 65 90 22 21 7 included in site # 382
4 included in site #
5 included in site #
6 included in site #
7 included in site #
8 included in site #
9 included in site #
10 included in site #
S-PJUSD SDC Washoe NPS
359.26 0 11.30 0.80
356.20 0 11.36 0.53
355.21 0 11.40 0.49
Enrollment difference from June 6, 2015, to
November 20, 2015: +11
Prepared by sroberts 12/3/2015 Page 1

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2015-16




Fiscal01a

Balances through November

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2015/16

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,567,061.00 1,567,061.00 1,047,820.69 461,911.13 57,329.18
1105 Per Diem - Same Day Travel 500.00 500.00 22.00 478.00
1115 Extra Duty Hourly 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,125.00 2,875.00
1120 Certificated Substitutes 40,000.00 40,000.00 10,510.00 29,490.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 260,985.00 260,985.00 143,612.98 102,580.69 14,791.33
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 5,487.23 3,764.33 9,251.56-
Total for Object 1000 1,885,546.00 1,885,546.00 1,203,920.90 583,913.15 97,711.95
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 161,447.00 161,447.00 121,527.22 48,711.90 8,792.12-
2200 Classified Support Salaries 295,729.00 295,729.00 145,158.74 118,519.33 32,050.93
2201 Bus Driver 37,061.00 37,061.00 15,011.29 16,750.59 5,299.12
2205 Per Diem - Same Day Travel 150.00 150.00 150.00
2220 Classified Support Substitute 23,302.00 23,302.00 3,993.26 19,308.74
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 1,260.00 1,260.00 360.00 900.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 215,377.00 215,377.00 132,708.48 83,902.38 1,233.86-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 13,652.00 13,652.00 12,660.14 5,407.50 4,415.64-
Total for Object 2000 747,978.00 747,978.00 427,065.87 277,644.96 43,267.17
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 185,458.00 185,458.00 123,342.73 59,267.52 2,847.75
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 1,879.00 1,879.00 1,103.13 455.41 320.46
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,684.00 6,684.00 4,679.01 2,028.98 23.99-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 76,564.00 76,564.00 44,581.18 27,530.74 4,452.08
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 5,644.00 5,644.00 3,417.82 2,225.55 .63
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 11,257.00 11,257.00 2,200.03 1,233.65 7,823.32
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 43,899.00 43,899.00 25,593.81 16,771.32 1,533.87
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 24,774.00 24,774.00 15,809.08 7,735.67 1,229.25
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 10,543.00 10,543.00 6,143.00 3,989.04 410.96
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 406,324.00 406,324.00 295,790.11 132,572.59 22,038.70-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 151,866.00 151,866.00 92,752.10 62,400.50 3,286.60-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 1,122.00 1,122.00 602.00 292.09 227.91
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 3,441.00 3,441.00 213.59 200.12 3,027.29
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 96,463.00 96,463.00 57,092.56 27,809.43 11,561.01
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 38,057.00 38,057.00 21,124.25 13,717.38 3,215.37
3901 Other Benéfits, Certificated P 40,014.00 40,014.00 502.25 12,009.77 27,501.98
3902 Other Benefits, Classified Pos 3,086.70 3,086.70-
Total for Object 3000 1,103,989.00 1,103,989.00 694,946.65 373,326.46 35,715.89

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 3 2015 7:10AM

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 4



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2015/16
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4100 Textbooks 44,600.00 44,600.00 3,499.61 6,995.84 34,104.55
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 200.00 200.00 66.02 133.98
4300 Class Mat'l and Supplies 27,173.00 27,173.00 5,975.57 12,069.85 9,127.58
4301 Class Consumablel Mat'l 5,000.00 5,000.00 693.03 8,817.14 4,510.17-
4302 Class Paper/Toner 9,500.00 9,500.00 293.87 7,881.00 1,325.13
4305 Other Student M&S 33,011.00 33,011.00 2,078.25 7,490.62 23,442.13
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 42,000.00 42,000.00 12,335.47 18,795.08 10,869.45
4330 Office Supplies 16,592.00 16,592.00 830.71 7,942.06 7,819.23
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 25,900.00 25,900.00 3,973.47 791.69 21,134.84
4351 Vehicle FUEL 25,525.00 25,525.00 24,805.11 4,970.39 4,250.50-
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 26,825.00 26,825.00 17,080.36 7,602.80 2,141.84
Total for Object 4000 256,326.00 256,326.00 71,565.45 83,422.49 101,338.06

5100 Subagreement for Services 176,461.00 176,461.00 114,436.18 37,023.47 25,001.35
5200 Travel & Conferences 35,140.00 35,140.00 8,134.77 9,331.42 17,673.81
5203 Mileage paid to employee 1,659.17 2,259.63 3,918.80-
5300 Dues & Membership 11,083.00 11,083.00 973.92 6,303.80 3,805.28
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 55,080.00 55,080.00 45,572.80 9,507.20
5510 Power 90,519.00 90,519.00 66,359.97 14,922.29 9,236.74
5520 Garbage 12,813.00 12,813.00 5,667.00 1,353.00 5,793.00
5530 Water 64,350.00 64,350.00 45,177.33 14,611.39 4,561.28
5540 Propane 67,000.00 67,000.00 59,763.23 326.34 6,910.43
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 14,475.53 524.47 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 71,900.00 71,900.00 23,138.64 7,765.26 40,996.10
5800 Services & Operating Expense 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,350.00 300.00 4,850.00
5810 Legal Expenses 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 9,000.00
5812 Board Election Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5840 Audit Expense 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,400.00 6,400.00 1,200.00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 13,161.00 13,161.00 4,607.60 4,119.60 4,433.80
5890 Contracts/Servic 266,282.00 266,282.00 187,228.68 99,765.80 20,712.48-
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 9,455.75 557.06 10,012.81-
5900 Communications 3,550.00 3,550.00 2,565.30 984.70
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 17,252.00 17,252.00 6,298.44 1,359.81 9,5693.75
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 225.00
Total for Object 5000 939,116.00 939,116.00 557,126.21 255,061.44 126,928.35

6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 91,450.00 91,450.00 91,450.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 3 2015 7:10AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2015/16
Object Description ABdu:ps:z:’ I:L‘:;;Z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘:l:::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
6400 Equipment 104,935.00 104,935.00 40,297.99 32,706.36 31,930.65
6500 Equipment Replacement 224,900.00 224,900.00 224,900.00
Total for Object 6000 421,285.00 421,285.00 40,297.99 32,706.36 348,280.65
7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 97,033.00 97,033.00 7,782.00 89,251.00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 70,584.00 70,584.00 70,584.00
7619 Other Interfund Transfers Out 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00
Total for Object 7000 442,617.00 442,617.00 .00 7,782.00 434,835.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,796,857.00 5,796,857.00 2,994,923.07 1,613,856.86 1,188,077.07
Fund 13 - Cafeteria
2200 Classified Support Salaries 67,626.00 67,626.00 46,788.41 20,275.38 562.21
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,204.00 6,204.00 4,164.23 1,805.39 234.38
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 4,192.00 4,192.00 2,900.87 1,257.06 34.07
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 980.00 980.00 678.42 294.01 7.57
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 27,681.00 27,681.00 9,688.28 4,152.12 13,840.60
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 40.00 40.00 23.41 10.14 6.45
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 3,652.00 3,652.00 2,332.98 1,010.97 308.05
Total for Object 3000 42,749.00 42,749.00 19,788.19 8,529.69 14,431.12
4340 Food Service 8,500.00 8,500.00 3,507.95 1,164.57 3,827.48
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4700 Food 45,758.00 45,758.00 30,508.14 12,368.67 2,881.19
Total for Object 4000 55,758.00 55,758.00 34,016.09 13,533.24 8,208.67
5200 Travel & Conferences 35.22 35.22-
5300 Dues & Membership 261.00 261.00 261.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 2,979.00 2,979.00 539.25 2,439.75
5800 Services & Operating Expense 956.00 956.00 135.00 349.10 471.90
5890 Contracts/Servic 2,000.00 2,000.00 264.00 1,736.00
5900 Communications 121.00 121.00 121.00
Total for Object 5000 6,317.00 6,317.00 135.00 1,187.57 4,994.43
Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts 172,450.00 172,450.00 100,727.69 43,525.88 28,196.43
Fund 40 - Dist Build ‘
6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
6500 Equipment Replacement 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabiliies? = N, M
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 3 2015 7:10AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2015/16
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000 275,000.00 275,000.00 .00 .00 275,000.00
Fund 73 - Bechen
5800 Services & Operating Expense 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 3,000.00-
Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 .00 3,000.00-
Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 6,247,307.00 6,247,307.00 3,101,650.76 1,657,382.74 1,488,273.50
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 3 2015 7:10AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 10, 2015

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

A. CALL TO ORDER

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:25 pm.

B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT

ABSENT:

VACANT:

. Mr. Mike Moore, President
Ms. Patty Hall, Vice President
Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member

None

None

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with changes: Add Kindergarten Bond to Superintendent’s

D.

Report

WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

5/0

INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a.

d.

English/Language Arts Adoption Update — This is possibly the largest Language
Arts adoption in our district. It encompasses K-12; Dr. Grant is organizing a team
to tour other districts and gather information and view available textbooks on
display.

Vaccination Update — New legislation will go into effect in January 2016

Patty Hall and Dr. Grant met with the superintendent and a Camptonville School
District board member to explain in more detail what Downieville has to offer. Dr.
Grant wishes to keep communications open.

Kindergarten Bond will be brought to the board in December.

2. BUSINESS REPORT

a.

b.
C.

Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/15 to 10/31/15 — Note on page 204,
Number 4100 (Textbooks Adoption) will change on First Interim.

Second Month Enrollments for the 2015-2016 School Year

The County and District business office will be closed to the public on:

e November 26 and 27 (Closing early on November 25)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

e December 21 through January 1

3. STAFF REPORTS - Mr. Tom Jones, Administrator, Loyalton High School and Andrea

6.

White, Administrator, Loyalton Elementary School, and Dr. Merrill Grant, Superintendent,
gave reports on their school activities.

SPTA REPORTS

BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

WRIGHT - involved in tech advisory committee; proud the district is providing new
technology to our schools.

MOORE - visited Loyalton High School classrooms

PUBLIC COMMENT

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 6:54 pm.
MONGOLO commented that the all calls sent out by the administrators is well received.
President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 6:55 pm.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1.
2.
3.

4.

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 13, 2015
Approval of the bill warrants for the month of October 2015

Approval of Randi Durney to the 2015-2016 Loyalton High School 8" Grade Girls
Basketball Coach assignment

Approval of Joel Armstrong to the 2015-2016 Loyalton High School 8" Grade Boys
Basketball Coach assignment

WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

5/0

F. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

1516-57

1516-58

Discussion and Possible Action: Downieville School HVAC

Bright Schools/Prop 39 allocation funding/were on campuses last week and toured
Loyalton and Downieville sites. Then we will devise a plan on how to use the Prop 39
monies. They will submit a report.

For Discussion Only: Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan

Part of the last trailer bill that went through 490 million to Leas for special
development; $40,000 to spend. Adoption in December. The plan and law are both
board with a lot of flexibility.

2

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

1516-59

1516-60

1516-61

1516-62

1516-63

1516-64

1516-65

1516-66

1516-67

Approval of Amended Confidential employees Collective Bargaining Agreement, Article
12.2 Benefits

DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

Approval of Thomas Jones and Brad Campbell as additional California Interscholastic
Federation representatives for 2015-2016 school year

WRIGHT/HALL

5/0

Approval of Technology Director Job Description No. 207.26.21, revision
DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0

Approval of Cafeteria Cashier/Clerk job description No 211.4, revision
DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
DRISCOLL 1516-63 through and including1516-67. HALL seconded.
5/0

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3270, Sale and Disposal of
Books, Equipment and Supplies, revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.23, Special Education Staff, revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4119.11, 4219.11, 4319.11, Sexual Harassment,
revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 6153, School Sponsored Trips, revision

Approval of Board Policy 6190, Evaluation of the Instructional Program, revision

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 8, 2015, at Downieville School, 130
School Street, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and
the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda items
a. First Interim
b. Board Reorganization
c. Spending Plan
d. Resolution
e. HVAC - Downieville

3

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

I. ADJOURNMENT
DRISCOLL/HALL
5/0
ADJOURNED at 7:10 pm.

Allen Wright, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

4

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check Check
Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Expensed Amount Amount
00080447 11/06/2015 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATION SOLUTIONS 01-5890 CABLE/ANTENNA REPAIR 681.98
00080448 11/06/2015 ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL 01-5200 REGISTRATION 449.00
ADMINISTRATION
00080449 11/06/2015 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 95.08
00080450 11/06/2015 APOLLO GROUP, INC. 01-5200 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 1,005.00
00080451 11/06/2015 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 33.03
01-5899 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 17.75
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 356.79 407.57
00080452 11/06/2015 BERGER BUILDING SUPPLY 01-4320 DOOR REPAIR PARTS 1,823.03
00080453 11/06/2015 BUTTERFLY GROVE INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 287.80
00080454 11/06/2015 CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA ANGIE MILES, FINANCIAL 01-4300 LEADERSHIP PACKETS 357.00
SERVICE
00080455 11/06/2015 CEV MULTIMEDIA, LTD. 01-4300 STUDENT ACCESS 50.00
00080456 11/06/2015 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,777.88
01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,987.45
00080457 11/06/2015 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES, LLC 01-5890 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTING 1,170.00
00080458 11/06/2015 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water 183.40
00080459 11/06/2015 DUERR EVALUATION RESOURCES 01-5899 HEALTHY KIDS SURVEY 180.00
00080460 11/06/2015 EWING, RENO 01-4320 Sprinklers 603.08
00080461 11/06/2015 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 336.77
00080462 11/06/2015 LYNN W. FILLO 01-5200 PER DIEM 76.00
00080463 11/06/2015 STEPHEN FILLO 01-5200 MILEAGE 58.08
PER DIEM 76.00 134.08
00080464 11/06/2015 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4301 Supplies 215.42
00080465 11/06/2015 ADRIENNE GARZA 01-4330 REIMBURSE CASH BOX 97.39
00080466 11/06/2015 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 dairy products for dvl school 424.80
00080467 11/06/2015 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE .52
01-5203 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 625.08 625.60
00080468 11/06/2015 GREENFIELD LEARNING INC. 01-5890 LEXIA READING PROGRAM 1,466.68
01-9330 LEXIA READING PROGRAM 2,933.32 4,400.00
00080469 11/06/2015 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-4300 Memory Upgrade 53.74
00080470 11/06/2015 GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL, INC 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 20.35
Unpaid Sales Tax .86- 19.49
00080471 11/06/2015 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 524.47
00080472 11/06/2015 INLAND SUPPLY 01-4320 Custodial supplies 1,023.02
00080473 11/06/2015 THOMAS JONES 01-5200 COURSE REIMBURSEMENT 1,000.00
00080474 11/06/2015 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 ISP PROGRAM 2,637.00
00080475 11/06/2015 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 32015 7:11AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check Check
Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Expensed Amount Amount
00080476 11/06/2015 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 2,575.62
01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 110.82 2,686.44
00080477 11/06/2015 MIKE LOZANO 13-4700 REIMBURSMENT 6.97
00080478 11/06/2015 MALCOLITE PLASTICS 01-4320 LIGHT DIFFUSERS 1,031.61
00080479 11/06/2015 THE MASTER TEACHER, INC LEADERSHIP LANE 01-5300 Professional Development 471.00
00080480 11/06/2015 SONIA MCGUIRE 01-5200 FUEL FOR ATHLETICS 56.29
00080481 11/06/2015 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 cafeteria dairy products 772.18
00080482 11/06/2015 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 28.75
76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 582.81 611.56
00080483 11/06/2015 MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL 01-4301 MUSICAL 576.25
00080484 11/06/2015 NWN CORPORATION 01-5890 MCAFEE RENEWAL 2,589.96
00080485 11/06/2015 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 estimated electrical 2,023.12
00080486 11/06/2015 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 Textbooks 1,229.63
01-4301 Curriculum 158.38 1,388.01
00080487 11/06/2015 PITNEY BOWES 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.78
00080488 11/06/2015 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-5900 Postage 262.80
00080489 11/06/2015 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-5900 Postage 777.50
00080490 11/06/2015 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4302 School supplies 719.59
01-4330 School supplies 361.57
Office supplies 50.00 1,131.16
00080491 11/06/2015 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 482.87
COPIER AGREEMENT 242.60
01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 20.92 746.39
00080492 11/06/2015 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01-4330 HEALTH SUPPLIES LHS/DVL 537.34
00080493 11/06/2015 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00
00080494 11/06/2015 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 289.50
COTTAGE
00080495 11/06/2015 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 4,119.60
00080496 11/06/2015 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 902.00
01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 18.00 920.00
00080497 11/06/2015 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 Supplies for 2015/16 76.29
01-4305 Field Paint 367.65
01-4320 Materials/Supplies 119.69
RECYCLING CANS 125.39
custodial and maintence supplies 49.94
01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 22.33
01-9210 custodial and maintence supplies 33.94- 727.35
00080498 11/06/2015 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED B-WARRANTS 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 45.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 32015 7:11AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check Check
Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Expensed Amount Amount
00080499 11/06/2015 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-4305 TRANSPORTATION 450.00
01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 18,511.74
01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 3,055.52 22,017.26
00080500 11/06/2015 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-4330 Office supplies 703.96
00080501 11/06/2015 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 192.00
00080502 11/06/2015 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 23.40
00080503 11/06/2015 SUPPLYWORKS 01-4320 Plumbing Supplies 320.26
00080504 11/06/2015 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 113.00
00080505 11/06/2015 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 Stationary needs 391.14
00080506 11/06/2015 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,373.25
01-3902 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,028.90
01-9535 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,769.75
76-9576 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 69,207.26 88,379.16
00080507 11/06/2015 U.S. BANK 01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 2,123.31-
01-4200 ASSESSMENT BOOK 66.02
01-4300 Adobe Creative Cloud 49.98
01-4301 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 316.35
Cleaning Supplies 37.63
language books 128.96
workbook answer key 23.64
01-4305 AD OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.38
01-4330 SOFTWARE 394.03
OFFICE SUPPLIES 224.69
WEBSITE THEMES 51.00
WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 6.31
01-4400 PROJECTORS 2,957.63
01-5890 WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 6.68
01-9210 SOFTWARE 111.37
Unpaid Sales Tax 10.41- 2,286.95
00080508 11/06/2015 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 380.65
13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 3,429.55 3,810.20
00080509 11/06/2015 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 117.26
00080510 11/06/2015 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,337.34
estimated fuel cost 49.95
Fuel for Maintenance 134.65
01-5200 Fuel 288.06 2,810.00
00080511 11/06/2015 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 6.90
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 32015 7:11AM



ReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Board Report

Check . Check
Number Check Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Expensed Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 65 166,205.47
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 60 91,389.12
13 Cafeteria Fund 5 5,037.55
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 69,790.07
Total Number of Checks 65 166,216.74
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 11.27
Net (Check Amount) 166,205.47
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 3 2015 7:11AM



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Kindergarten through Community College Public Education
Facilities Bond Act of 2016

Resolution 15-007

WHEREAS, the California Constitution finds public education is a State responsibility
in Article IX Section 5; and

WHEREAS, Article 1 Section 28 states that public schools shall be safe, secure and
peaceful; and

WHEREAS, the State has met its constitutional responsibilities since 1982 by providing
consistent State bond resources through programs contained in Division 1, Part 10,
Article 12 and Article 12.5 of the Education Code; and

WHEREAS, the State is out of school facility funds and cannot provide the State match
for almost $2 billion in projects filed under current law; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has three to five million
dollars in facility need which may be partially funded by State bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education Facilities
Bond Act of 2016 provides for renovation and upgrade of existing classrooms,
construction of new classrooms to accommodate growth, and for career technical
education facilities to provide job training to meet the trained workforce needs of
California’s employers; and

WHEREAS, the California unemployment rate is greater than the national
unemployment rate; and

WHEREAS, 13,000 middle class jobs are created for each $1 billion in school facility
infrastructure investment; and

WHEREAS, these jobs will be created throughout California and will include almost all
building trades; and

WHEREAS, the new Local Control Funding Formula and Local Control Accountability
Plan are intended to improve educational achievement for all students but do not
provide dedicated facilities funding; and



WHEREAS, quality 21st Century school facilities designed for student needs of today
and tomorrow enhance academic achievement and further the State’s academic goals;
and

WHEREAS, the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education Facilities
Bond Act of 2016 will not raise State taxes; and

WHEREAS, the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education Facilities
Bond Act of 2016 State matching funds will reduce the need for additional local property
taxes for school facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District supports the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education
Facilities Bond Act of 2016.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education held
December 8, 2015 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Allen Wright, Clerk



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan
For the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 Fiscal Years

Background

On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, into law,
which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be disbursed to local
educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness of teachers and
administrators. There are a number of activities that we have already undertaken, and
continue to undertake, to improve teacher and administrator effectiveness. This new funding
is provided specifically to support these activities:

U Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not limited to,
programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach or lead effectively
and to meet induction requirements adopted by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing
and pursuant to Section 44259 of the Education Code.

U Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been
identified as needing improvement or additional support by local educational agencies

U Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state
content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 60605.2,
60605.3, 60605.08, 60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014, and
60811.3, as that section read on June 30, 2013, of the Education Code.

U To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, training on
mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff to support
effective teaching and learning.

The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018. As a condition of receiving the funds, a spending
plan for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing board and then
approved at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board. What follows is the
proposed spending plan for the Educator Effectiveness funding that we will be receiving.

Funding

The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for this purpose is $39,215.
Uses

We plan to use the funds during 2015-16 to:

U Provide training on mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff
to support effective teaching and learning.

U Provide beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring

O Provide professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned with the
state content standards.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2015-2016 First Interim

Presented December 8, 2015

Student Attendance/Enrollment

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17

Attendance: P2 p2 P2 P2 P2 Proj Proj
Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 22.31 20.37
Downieville Jr. High 5.91 5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 7.92 7.92
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 10.45 10.45
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 171.14 169.92
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 51.89 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22 57.60 51.70
Loyalton High 112.82 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 88.36 94.94
Sierra Pass — Continuation 1.34 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 1.80 .64
District Total 393.83 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 359.58 355.94
Washoe Students 11.36 12.31 10.41
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS
District Total 424 392 373 380 372 382 375

Highlights since the Budget Adoption

On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103. This bill specifies that the
Educator Effectiveness grants provided through the 2015-16 budget are apportioned to
school district. The district allocation is $39,215.

Outstanding Mandated Claims one-time reimbursement at $529 per 2014-15 P2 ADA for
a total allocation of $188,532

AB1522-Sick Leave accrual for part-time employees

LCFF Gap Funding decreased by 1.56%

Non-Prop20 Lottery per ADA increase from $128 to $140

Prop20 Lottery per ADA increase from $34 to $41

REVENUE

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

This is the third year the State is funding schools using the LCFF. The funding basis with LCFF
shifts from a primarily ADA/NSS driven model to one that places emphasis on the student
population/demographics as well as ADA. LCFF is funded by local property taxes, Education
Protection Account (EPA) and the State. The EPA ¥ additional sales tax expires at the end of
2016 and the increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires at the end of
2018. Full implementation of LCFF is anticipated in 2020-21. Although the revenue provides
local control, the funds do have restrictions/accountability. Funds received must support the
District’'s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), provide the same level of cost for home-to-
school transportation (up to 2012-13 State allocation) and ROP, and meet “maintenance of
effort” for unduplicated students. Projected LCFF sources increased by $59,697 since the
budget adoption.

Other State Revenue

Other State Revenue increased by $314,021 since the budget adoption for the following
reasons:

Favorable
(Unfavorable) Comment
$164,540 outstanding claims & slight
increase to MDBG

Funding Description
¢ Mandated Costs Reimbursement




e Lottery $ 15,060
e Educator Effectiveness $ 39,215
e California Clean Energy Jobs Act ($ 1,480)
e Agriculture Incentive $ 4,600
e States STRS contribution $ 92,086

Federal Revenue

increase per ADA
new program

STRS on behalf of State

Federal Revenue increase by $44,906 since the budget adoption for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description

(Unfavorable) Comment

e NCLB, Title I ($ 27,00) decrease of award

e Carl Perkins Grant $ 29,916 equipment award carryover

e REAP $ 15,017 net of decrease of current year

award & increase of prior year
unspent award
Revenue Comparison
Description 2011-2012 | 2012-2013 2013-2014 | 2014-2015 | 2015-2016 | 2015-2016
Actuals Actuals Actuals Unaudited Budget First
Actuals Interim
LCFF/Revenue Limit | $3,067,795 |  $2,997,031 | $3,981,735 | $4,419,316 | $4,402,446 | $4,462,143
Federal 742,003 607,442 569,490 565,412 565,632 610,538
Other State 1,074,867 1,126,226 166,326 94,836 420,849 734,870
Local 255,443 226,561 224,078 281,902 204,930 204,930
Transfer in-Fund 35 269,468
Property Proceeds 467,749 25,001
Total $5,140,108 | $4,957,260 5,409,378 | $5,655,935 | $5,593,857 | $6,012,481
Total Resources $6,012,481
$204,930 ; 4%
$734,870; 12%\
B LCFF
M Federal
Other State
S610,538 ; 10% W Other Local
$4,462,143 ; 74%

SPJUSD 1% Interim Narrative 2015-2016

Page 2 of 4



EXPENDITURES

Description 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2015-2016
Actuals Actuals Unaudited Budget First Interim
Actuals

Certificated $1,719,914 |  $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,885,546 $1,834,180
Classified 722,908 659,674 723,775 747,978 747,611
Benefits 1,144,013 1,108,359 1,032,537 1,103,989 1,177,076
Books & Supplies 184,338 116,473 220,063 256,326 330,848
Services & Operating 1,353,515 1,438,695 909,514 939,116 1,014,902
Capital Outlay 47,280 121,000 158,599 421,285 460,105
Other Outgo 863,829 27,125 88,000 97,033 97,033
Transfer-Out 150,081 345,584 331,137
Total $6,035,797 |  $5,161,368 $5,027,152 $5,796,857 $5,992,892

Total Expenditures $5,992,892

56,137; 1%

460,105; 8%

1,014,902; 17%

330,848; 5%

1,177,076; 20%

97,033; 2%

\275,000; 4%

1,834,180; 31%

747,611; 12%

H Certificated

B Classified

H Benefits

B Books & Supplies

m Services & Operating

m Capital Outlay
Washoe Students
to Cafeteria

to Special Reserve

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Net Increase Ending Fund
(Decrease) in Fund Balance
Balance
2011-12 actual (217,031) 3,574,629
2012-13 actual (1,078,539) 2,496,090
2013-14 actual 526,777* 3,022,867
2014-15 unaudited actuals 629,090 3,651,957
2015-16 projected 19,589 3,671,546
2016-17 projected (279,001) 3,392,545
2017-18 projected (160,286) 3,232,259

*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242

SPJUSD 1% Interim Narrative 2015-2016
Page 3 of 4



2015-2016 Full Time Equivalent
Site Certificated | Certificated Classified Classified Confidential
Management Management
District Office (DO) .85 1.00 2.00* 1.00
Loyalton High (LHS) 11.00 1.00 5.45
Loyalton Elementary 7.67 40 10.45** 1.00
Downieville Elementary 2.00 Incl. in DO 2.90***
Downieville Jr. Sr. High 3.11 Incl. in DO .80
Sierra Pass/ISP .64 Incl. in LHS .80
County Contribution 1.50
Total 25.92 2.25 1.00 22.40 2.00
* Includes maintenance at Intermediate Gym
** Includes 2.33 FTE, Cafeteria Positions and Sierraville Maint.
***Includes .675 FTE, Cafeteria Cook
Multi-Year
Planning Factor 2015-16  2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
COLA 1.02% 1.60% 2.48% 2.87%
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 51.52%  35.55%  35.11%  19.88%
STRS Employer Rates 10.73% 1258%  14.43%  16.28%  18.13%
PERS Employer Rates 11.874% 13.05%  16.60%  18.20%  19.90%
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $140 $140 $140 $140 $140
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $41 $41 $41 $41 $41
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 3.61% 2.40% 2.34% 1.33%
Certificated 5% increase based on Premier $16,985 $17,512 $18,066 $18,647  $19,258

Other Comments
>

balance of $3,641,383 and $4,195,150, respectively.

Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification.

>
» 5% Health Care premium increase for S-PTA members
» Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate for 2015-16 is 3.53%
» Budget of $200,000 for Downieville HVAC
» Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project
>

Personnel FTE

Certificated 24.40

Administration 2.25

Classified Mgmt. 1.00

Classified 22.40

Confidential 2.00

A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2015-2016 and 2016-2017 with an ending cash

No Child Left Behind MOE is projected to be met, an expenditure of $13,124 per ADA

SPJUSD 1% Interim Narrative 2015-2016

Page 4 of 4




First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Jaoint Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 70177 0000C0C
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Form Cl

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. {(Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 08, 2015 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school! district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Rose Asquith Telephone; 530-993-1660 x *838

Title: Business Manager ‘ E-mail: rasquith@spjusd.org.

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form {Form 01CS]). Criterfa and standards that are "Not Met," and supplementa! information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes,” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ¢i (Rev 04/09/2015) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Forn Cl
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subseguent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since hudget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Ernroliment Projected second period {P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years
Formula (LCFF} has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years X
have not changed by mare than five percent since budget adoption.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account nla
{i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two-subsequent fiscal years. X
b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
: current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION . - No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
85 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
_ File: ci {Rev 04/09/2015)

Page 20f3

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Form Cl
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
56 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
= If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2014-15) annual X
payment? .
= If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Bensefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ lf yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers’
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? X
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations stilt
unsettied for: .
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section $8B, Line 1b) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
L. costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for: e
* Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) nfa
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3} n/a
89 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
_ fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
Ab Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subseguent fiscal years of the agreement would result in .
salary increases that are expected fo exceed the projected state A
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial {s the district’s financial system independent from the county office
Systemn system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reporis Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBQ) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ¢i (Rev 04/08/2015)

Page 3of 3

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM






2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 011} (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) {B) (C) {D) (E)
{Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and F; '
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 3010-8099 4462,143.00 0.47% 4,441,092.00 2.86% 4,567.984.00
2. Federal Revenues 3100-8299 £10,538.00 -68.24% 193,913.00 0.00% 193,213.00
3. (Other State Revenues 3300-8599 734,870.00 -60.95% 286,980.00 0.36% 288.009.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 204,930.00 -11.10% 182,177.00 1.60% 185,099.00
5. Other Financing Scurces
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5¢) 6012 481.00 5,104,162.08 5.235,005.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES =
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,834,180.0¢ 1,844,514.00
b. Step & Colunn Adjustment £4,334.00 22,242.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Fotal Cenificated Salaries (Sum Eines Bla thru Bid) 1000-£999 1,844,514.00 1.866,756.00
2. Classefied Salaries
a. Base Salaries T47,611.00 | 734,803.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 18,546.00 | 17,382.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment ooo | 000
& Other Adjustments i S 31,354.000 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thrn B2d) 2000-2999 747,611.00 1.71% 734,803.00 752,185.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,177,076.00 T.05% 1,260,095.00 5.40% 1,328,10%.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 330,848.00 -17.71% 272,266.00 -8.90% 248.028.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,014,902.0¢ ~6.16% 952.420,00 0.08% 953,207.00
6. Capital Crutlay 6000-6999 460, 145.00 -77.40% 103,970.00 0.00% 103,970.00
7. Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 97,033.00 -13.55% 83,885.00 2.43% 85,525.00
&. Other Quige - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.0
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 331,137.00 -60.38% 131,210.00 -56.47% 57,111.00
b, Other Uses 7630-7699 .00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments . e D0 0.00
L1, Total (Sum lings B thra B10) 5.992,892.00 | 7% 539529100
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE | _n e
| (Line A minus line B11) 19,585.00 | 1 27900100
D. FUND BALANCE ]
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 3,651,957.00 } 3,671,546.00 3.392,545.00
2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,671,546.00 J5 | 3,392,545.00 | 3,232,259,00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) i i
2. Nonspendable 9710-9719 3,460.00 340000
b. Restricted 9740 0.0 b Y 0.00
c. Committed - : m
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | = | 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 450,414.00 § 501,705.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 | | 000 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated : -
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 599,289.00 524,464.00 531,459.00
2. Unassigned/Unapprepriated 9790 2.618.443.00 } ;= 2.195,695.00
{ Total Components of Ending Fund Balance |
1 (Line D3f must spree with ling DZ) 3 671.546.00 3,232.250.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 06/04/2015) -

Page 1

Printed: 11/25/2015 8:20 AM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2015-18 First Interim
General Fund
Muitiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

46 70177 0000000

Form MYPI|

Object

Description Codes

%
Change
(Cols. E-C/C}

%
Change
(Cals. C-A/A)
B

Projected Year
Totals
(Form O11)
(A)

2016-17
Projection
C

201718
Projection

(E)

£. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted}
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrar
b. Reserve for Ecoromic Uncertainties

9750
9789
9790

15

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
[Negative resources 2000-9999)
; 2. $pecial Reserve Fund - Nencapital Qutlay (Fund £7)
i a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount {Sum lines E1 hru E2c}

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent {Line E3 divided by Line Fic)

979Z

97506
9789
9790

0.00
399,289.00
2,618.443.00

524,464.00
2,404,015.00

0.00

0.00
0.00 §

2,928,479.00 ¢

54.4

0.00
0.0¢

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

Tor districts that serve as the admimistrative unit (AU) of a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

b. [fyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through fimds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Yes

2. Special education pass-through Funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-349% and 63G0-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
sabsequent years § and 2 in Columns C and E)

. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
{Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A6 and C4; enter projections)

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line Fib2, if Line Fla is No)

<. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for caleulation details)
. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount )
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g Reserve Standard {Greater of Line F3e or F3§)
h. Available Reserves (Line E3} Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

[}

w

371.89

5,992,892.00
0.00

-
| i)

el

5.992.892.00 F

California Dept of Education
SACS Finantial Reporting Software - 2013.2.0
" File: mypi (Rev 08/04/2015)

4% - 4%

239,715.68 | 215,326.52

65,000.00 | £5,000.00

239,715.68 | 215,326.52
Page 2

0.00
531,459.00
2,195,695.00

0.00

0,00
0.00
0.00
2,727,154.00
50.55%

369.19

5,395,295.00

5,395,291.00

215,811.64

65,000.00
215,811.64

0.00 |

4%

Printed: 11/25/2015 8:21 AM



2015-16 First Intetim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP|
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object {Form 0&I) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A} {B) ) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years [ and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A.REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,462,143.00 0.47% 4,441,092.00 2.86% 4,567.934.00
2. Federal Reventues 8100-8299 434,500.00 -31.59% $0,000.00 0.00% 80,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8569 252,944.00 =74.87% 63,555.00 0.60% 63,837.00
4, Other Lacal Revenues 3600-3799 181,799.00 0.21% 182,177.0 1.60% 185,099.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8959 (75,599.00) 5.56% (80,227.00) 147% (83,816.00)
6. Total {Sum lines A} thru Alc) 5,255,387.00 -10.82% 4,686,597.00 2.70% $,813,204.00
B. EXPEMDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
L. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries £,779,325.00 1,789,659.00
b. Step & Celumn Adjustment 10,334.00 2224200
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Cerificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-199% 5.00 1,789.659.00 1,811,901.00
2. Classified Salarics = b
a. Base Salaries ?X | 696,948.00 k 684,140.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 18,546.00 13,627.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments : ; 31,354.00 | R
¢. Total Classified Salaries {Sum tines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 636,948.00 -1.84% 684,140.00 1.99% 697,767.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,046,383.00 7.56% 1,125,455.00 5,82% 1,190,971.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 268,592.00 -5.83% 252,935.00 -9.86% 228.001.90
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 928,647.840 -1.84% 911,547.00 0.38% 915,047.00
| 6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 89,000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.¢0
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 $7,033.00 -13.55% 83,885.00 2.43% 85,925.60
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (13.233.00) 0.00% {13,233.00) 0.00% {13,233.00)
9. Other Financing Uses -
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 331,137.00 -60,38% 131,210.00 -56.47% 57,111,00
b. Other Uses 7630-769% 0.00 0.00% 000
10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) | t
E1. Total (Sum lines B thru B10)
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE _
(Line A6 minus tine BI1) 31,555.00 F 27900l 00 ] (160.286.00
D, FUND BALANCE -
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 3,639,991.00 3,671,546.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Suin lines C and D1) 3,671,545.00
3. Components of Ending Find Balanee (Form 0113
a. Nonspendable 97109719
b. Restricted _ 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760 i
d. Assigned 9780 T o
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated -
t. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9739 524,464.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9750
f. Total Compoenents of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with kinc D2) 3.671.546.00 §=

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2015,2.0
Fite: mypi (Rewv D3/30/2015)

Page 1 Printed: 11/25/2015 8:20 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Generat Fund .46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections. Form MYPL
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 617 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 01I) {Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) B) C D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES e
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 599,289.00 531,459.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,613,443.00 1 2.404,015.00 ] 2,195,695.00

{Enter other reserve projections in Calumns.C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

2,978.479.00

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2¢) 3,217.732.00 |=
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an cxplanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
Jorojected in lines B1d, B2d, and B1). For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Expecting a classifed retirees and when replaced will be Jower on the salary schedule as wall as budgeting less for substitate time.

-Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 . ' -
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/25/2015 8:20 AM



2015-15 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projecticns Farm MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2617-18
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Caodes (A) (B) {C} (D} (E)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 tn Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 176,038.00 -35.29% 113,913.00 0.00% 113,9£3.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 481,926.00 £53.64% 223,425.00 0.29% 224 072.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-3799 23,131.00 -100.00% Q.00 0.00% 4.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers [n 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% .00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions B980-89%9 75,999.00 5.56% 80,227.00 4.47% 83,816.00
6. Total (Sumn lines Al thru ASc) 757,094.00 -44.85% 417,565.00 1.01% 421.801.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Ceriificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 54,855.00 54,855.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment
¢. Cost-ofLiving Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 54,855.00 § 54,855.00
2. Ciassified Salaries
a. Base Safaries 50,663.00 50,663.00
b. Step & Colunn Adjustment 3,755.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Cther Adjustments S 2 B
e. Total Classified $alaries (Sum linss B2a thru B2d) 20002999 50,663.00 0.00% 30,663.00 141% 54,418.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 130,693.00 3.02% 134,640.00 1.86% 137,138.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 62,256.00 -68.95% 19,331.00 3.60% 20,027.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 86,255.00 -52.61% 40,873.00 -6.64% 38,160.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 371,105.00 -11.98% 103,970.00 0.00% 103,970.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7495 9.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 13,233.00 0.00% 13,233.00 0.00% i3,233.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Cut 7600-1629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 _0.00% .00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) : o S
11. Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 76906000 | -45.70%l [ 101% 42180100
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE : o
{Line A6 minus line B11) (11,966.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle)
2. Ending Fund Batance (Sum lines C and D1)
3. Compaonents of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710.9719
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. (ther Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Batance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 11/25/2015 8:20 AM



2015-16 First Interim :
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Muttiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year %o %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017- l 8
Object (Form 01I) (Cels. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Prajection
Description Codes A B C . D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES .
1. General Fund
a. Seabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount g790

{Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years | and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)

a. Siabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sumn lines Ela thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subszquent fiscal years. Further, please inclede an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustinents
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B1). For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 R . .
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/25/2015 8:20 AM




2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joirt Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1998) Form Q1)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Baiznce

| - Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
i Object Criginal Budget : Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) {E/B)
'Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) <) {0} {E} {F)
]
iA. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,402,446.00 4,402,446.00 1,008,548.00 4,462,143.00 59,697.00 1.4%;
2) Federaf Revenue 8100-8299 434,500.00 434,500.00 Q.00 434,500.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 _ 83.989.00 83,999.00 _2918.18 252,944.00 168.946.00 201.1%‘5
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-873¢ - 181,789.00 : 181,799.00 3.473.19 181,799.00 0.00 D.U%%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5.102,744.00 . 5,102,744.00 1,014,937.37 5,331,386.00 :
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salarfes 1000-1999 . 1,829,053,00 1,829,053.00 | 396,272 49 1,779,325.00 , 49,728.00 2.7%:
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 S 702,494.00 702,494.00 196,131.14 696,948.00 5,546.00 0.6%:
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | 1,067.718.00 1,067,718.00 26101994 1,046,383.00 21,335.00 . 2.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 225,792.00 225,792.00 54,088.79 ___268,592.00 (42800005 -19.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5099 | 902,485.00 ; 902,485.00 130,827.90 , ©28,647.00 (26,162.00)¢ -2.9%
6) Capital Outiay BO00-6999 | 89,000.00 £9,000.00 ¢ 27,032.78 _ _____85,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289 | ’ ; ;
Costs) 7400-7499 97,033.00 97,033.00 : Q.00 . 97,033.00 0.00: 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (14,226.00) {14,226.00) 000’ (13,233.00) (992‘_!.0@) ___7.0%
9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES E 4,899,349.00 4,899,349.00 : 4.892,695.00 L PR ES | o
C. EXCESS {(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES v
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i i
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 203,395.00 203,395.00 {50,435.67) 438,691,00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 345,584,600 345,584.00 0.00 331,137.00 14,447.00 4.2%
2) Gther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7692 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 {56,821.00) {56,821.00) 0.00 (75,999.00) (19,178.0(?}_
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (402,405.00) {402,405.00) 0.00 (407,136.00}}= "

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 1

Printed; 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-£lumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DHf
: Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
{Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (%) {E) {F}
‘E NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
i _BALANCE (C +D4) {199,010.00)- (199,010.00) (50,435.67). 31,555.00 :
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Linaudiled 9791 3,339,960.00 3.339,960.00 3,639,851.00 300,031.60 9.0%
b) Auwdit Adjustments ores 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00 : 0.0%
; c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,339,960.00 3,339,960.00 3,639,991.00 !
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 000, : 0.00 - 0.00 ¢ 0.0%:
; &) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,338,960.00 3,339,960.00 : 3.639,991.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1le) 3,140,950.00 ' 3,140,950.00 : 3,671,546.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable : )
Revolving Cash 97N . 3,400.0G ; 3,400.00 § o .3,400.00
Stores o712 0.00; 0.00 L 000, &
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 ' e = 000 oo
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00: . 0g00;
b) Restricted 9740 ~ 6,00 ;0067 0,007
<} Committed i -~
Stabitization Arrangements arso Q.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Commitments a76e0 3 450,414.00 450,414.00 450,414.00
d} Assigned .
Cther Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) UnassignedfUnappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 5§79,211.00 579,211.00 599,289.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 2,107,925.00 2,107,925.00 2,618,443.00 F
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM




20115-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Jaint Unified . General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sieqra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Ferm 031
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
; Object Original Budget = Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {E/B}
:Description Resource Codes Codes [A) {B) (C) D) (E) (F}
‘LCFF SOURCES
1 Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,542,496,00 1,542,496.00 898,960.00 1,566,036.00 23,540.00 1.5%:
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 402,193.00 . .402,193.00 109,588.00 438,350.00 36,157.00 9.0%;
State Aid - Prior Years go19 000 0.00 0.00 000  _ ooo ] __p__%f
i Tax Relief Subventions i .
. Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%:!
i Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 000, 0.60 0.00 0.00 0_0%3
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 000 000 : I 1+ _.._boo .00 G.D'_}_é_..f
f County & District Taxes ) ] '
| Secured Roll Taxes 8041 __ 2,457,757.00 2,457,757.00 ... 000 2,457,757.00 0.0 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 006 . 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Prior Years’ Taxes 8043 0,00 ; 0.00 ”_ 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.0%:
- Suppiemental Taxes 8044 0.00 ! 0.00 . 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 ; 0.0%;
Education Revenue Augmentation . ; . :
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Community Redevelopment Funds ‘ i : . :
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 : .00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 000 ; .00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) : : :
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other In-Liew Taxes 8082 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4.402,446.00 4.402,446.00 1,008,548.00 4,462,143.00 58,697.00 1.4%|
LCGFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other LCFF i
Transfers - Current Year Al Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8026 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LGFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,402,446.00 4,402,446.00 1,008,548.00 4,462,143.00 59,697.00 1.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110
Special Education Entitlement A L
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182
Child Mutsition Programs 8220 S
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 434,500.00 434,500.00 0.00 434 500.00 .00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds B270 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlfe Reserve Funds B280 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Iinceme and Neglected 3010 8290
NCLB: Title i, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8280
NCLB: Title 1I, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 7
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/24/2015) : Page 3 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified " General Fund 48 701770000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1588) Form 01t
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
: Board Approved ProJected Year Difference % Diff
i Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (EiB)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) {C) {0} (E} F)
NCLB: Title I1I, Immigration Education :
. Program 4201 8290
| NCLB: Title IIl, Limited English Proficient {LEF) , , ,
' Student Program 4203 8290 : :
! NCLB: Tille V, Part B, Public Charler Schools 1 \
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 | 1 ‘
i 3014-3020, 3026- [ ?
| 3199, 4036-4126, ; ? :
Other No Chikl Left Behind 5510 8290 : :
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 . : : !
i !
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 i ; ]
Al Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 000 000, 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 434,500.00 434,560.00 0.00 . 434,500.00 0.00 . 0.0%:
OTHER STATE REVENUE ; :
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlernent :
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other State Apportiorments - Current Year All Cther 8311
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319
Child Nutrition Programs 8520
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 201,638.00 186,538.00 1243.6%!
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 46,999.00 46,999.00 51,405,600 4,406.00 9.4%
Tax Relief Subventions : "
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter Schoo! Facility Grant 6030 8590
Drug/Atcohol{Tebacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590
Commen Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 22,000.00 22,000.00 391.84 0.00 (22,000.00)  -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 83,999.00 83,999.00 2.916.18 252,944.00 168,945.00 201.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 4 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Generaf Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources G000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Salance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Riff
- ObJect Original Budget - Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EiB)
:Description Resource Codes Codes (A} J (B) {C] . ()] (E) {F)
‘OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | ‘ '
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies ;
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 i 0.00 . too . .hoo.
Unsecured Roll 816 o0l 000 000 000
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 ooo. "g,.ggi
Supplemental Taxes 8618 Q.00 . .00o _5'_______ ... boo: 0.00 ]
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes )
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 000 008 0.00 0.0%,
Other 8622 0.00 . Q.06 ___ . _ 000 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds _ ‘ '
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 9625 .-0.00 0.00 : 0.00,  _ G.00:
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF o _ ;
Taxes 8629 ) - D.00 0.00 0.00 000
Sales i
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%:
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 ‘ .00 0.00 0.0%i
Food Service Sales 3634 : Q.00 0.C0 0.00, 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 7.000.00 7.000.00 2,977.50 7.000.00 Q.00 O_D%'
Interest 8660 14,600.00 14,000.00 t 0.00 14,000.00 E 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transporiation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 G.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
Interagency Services 8677 160,799.00 160,798.00 000 160,796.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 .00 0.00 f .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue !
Pius: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697
Alt Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Qther Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 000 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments . i T B o
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 5791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
Fram GCounty Qffices 6360 5792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Appertionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other - 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs Alf Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 181,799.00 181,795.00 3473.19 181,799.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5,102,744.00 5,102,744.00 1,014,937.37 5,331,386.00 228,642.00 4.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page §

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified -~ - General Fund - 46 70177 Q000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1959) Form 01
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Dift
! Object Original Budget Operating Budget - Actuals To Date Totals - (ColB&D) (E/B)
iDescription Resource Codes Caodes {A) (B) {C) {D) (E) {F}
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,556,068.00 1,566,068.00 309,718.86 __ 1,510,313.00 45,755.00 2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 L9000 000 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%:
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 27298500 272,985.00 84,064,55 260,252.00 12,733.00 A7%
Other Certificated Salaries %00 . 000 .. 000 2.489.08 . 8,760.00 {8,760.00) New
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES o o 1,829,053.00 .1,829,053.00 - 396,272.49 1,779,325.00 49,728.00 ‘ _gl‘}’q;
%CLASSIFIED SALARIES :
‘ Ciassified Instructional Salaries 2100 11596300 115963.00° _.22718.15 118,987.00 , (3,024.00)5 26:’/’1
Classified Support Salaries 2200 35624200  356,242.00: 103,8¢0.27 341,803,00 | 1443900 iﬁ
! Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 126000 . 1,260.00 270.00 1777.00 (51700 -410%
. Cilerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 215,377.00 . 215377.00 65,543.96 216,318.00 (942.00) -0.4%:
Other Classified Salaries 2900 1365200 13,652.00 . 3,708.76 18,062.00 (4,410.00) -323%:
. FOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES . : 702,494.00 . 702,494.00 ° 196,131.94 696,048.00 | 5,546.00 o‘a%fé
{EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‘ i : 1
| | | | | ;

STRS 31011-3102 181,359.00 | 181,359.00 ! 40,595.88 480,636.00 723.00 04%!

PERS 32013202 | 84,544.00 : 84,544.00 : 23,163.45 79,388.00 5,156.00 6.1%%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 86,698.00 86,698.00 20,710.14 79,983.00 6,715.00 7.7%]

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 541,205.00 541,205.00 136,065.58 586,061.00 (44,856.00)! -8.3%:

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 4509.00 4,509.00 315.44 1,237.00 3.272.00 1 72.6%

Workers' Cormpensation 3601-3602 129,389.00 . 128,389.00 28,546.88 118,432.00 10,957.00 l 85%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

GCther Employee Bengfits 3901-3902 40,014.00 i 40,014.00 11,622.57 646.00 39,368.00 98.4%,|

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ! 1,067,718.00 +,067,718,00 261,019.94 1,046,383.00 21,335.00 2.0%,

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES .

Approved Faxtbooks and Core Curricila Materials 4100 32,000.00 32,000.00 650.15 £9,000.00 (37,000.00)] -1156%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 168,692.00 | 168,692.C0 50,332.56 174,492.00 (5,800.00} -3.4%
MNoncapitalized Equiprment 4400 25,100.00 25,100.00 3,105.68 25,100.00 Q.co 0.0%
Food : - - 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BODKS AND SUPPLIES 225.792.00 225,792.00 54,088.7¢ 268,592.00 (42,800.00) -19.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 178,461.00 176,461.00 | 18,511.73 176,461.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 24,709.00 24,709.00 4,325.73 24,709.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 11,083.00 11,083.00 5.722.24 11,702.00 {618.00) -5.6%)
Insurance 54005450 55,080.00 55,080.00 45,572.80 55,080.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 247,682.00 247.662.00 20,125.42 247 ,682.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 71,400.00 71,400.00 1,756.67 §1,700,00 (10,300.00) -14.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Diract Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and .

Operating Expenditures £800 290,243.00 290,243.00 32,402.55 305,161.00 (14,918.00) -5.1%)
Communications 5800 25,827.00 25,827.00 2410.76 26,152.00 (325.00) -1.3%;
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 902.485.00 902,485.00 130,827.90 928,647.00 (26,162.00) -2.9%

Cafliforia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) ’ Page & . Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM




Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified

2015-16 First Interim

General Fund 46 70177 00G0000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Salance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
i Object Original Budget ' Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
iDescription Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) {C) (D} {E) (F)
‘CAPITAL GUTLAY
Land e100 L8000 00 ¢ 0o .. 000 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 817C 0.00 0.00 0.00 __boo __.6.oo 0.0%
Buildings and Im provements of Buildings 6200 000 - 0.00 0o o bgo _CO0 Q0%
Beooks and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoot Libraries 6300 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: Equipment 6400 8900000 8500000  27,03278 89,000.00 _0.00 0.0%:
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
. _TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY e 89,000.00 : 89,000.00 27,032.78 _89,00000 000 0.0%,
{OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict 1
Attendance Agresments 7110 0,00 : 00G. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
State Special Schoals 7130 0.00 L Lo * L ¢ H 0.00 000 0.0%;
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments “ : i
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 ; 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ ©.00 . 0.0%;
Payments to County Offices 7142 : 97,033.00 97,033.00 . 0.00 27,033.00 : 0.00 : 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
i : I
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues ‘ i ' :
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 w‘ . 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
t
Te JPAS 7213 0.00 _0.00 0.00: 0.0%
Spedcial Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments o w0
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To Gounty Offices 6500 7222
To JPAsS 6500 7223
ROC/IP Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 722
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 5360 7223 L
Other Transfers of Apportionments Ali Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%!
All Cther Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7293 0.00 .00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
DCebt Service - Interest 1438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0,00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 97.033.00 97,033.00 0,00 §7,033.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 {14,226.00) (14,226.00) 0.00 {13,233.00} (993.00) 7.0%
Transfers of indirect Costs - interfund 1350 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INGIRECT COSTS (14,226,00) (14,226.00) 0.00 {13,233.00) (993.00) 7.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,899,349.00 4,899,349.00 1,065,373.04 4,892,695.00 5,654.00 0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 7

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricled {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
: Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals Teo Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
iDeseription Resource Codes Codes {A) ) (B) {C) (D) {E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
: INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund g2 0.00 0.00 000 0.co 0.00 0.0%
From: Bend Interest and : .
Rederption Fund 8914 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 . 0.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In g1 o000 000 0.00 _....boao 0.00 0.0%,
{_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ) 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 om0 0.00 0.0%;
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
* To: Child Development Fund w1 000 060 Qoo 0.00_ 000 00%
To: Special Reserve Fund 612 000 ___0.00 0.00 000 0.00 _0.0%,
To: State School Building Fund/ ‘
County Schocl Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 . 0b.00. 0.00 0.00 0,00 ¢ G.D%}
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 70.584.00 70,584.00 0.00 56,137.00 : 14,447.00 - 20.5%i
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 275,000.00 275,000.00 . 0.00 275,000.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRAMSFERS QUT 345,584.00 345,584.00 0.00 331,137.00 14.447.00 4.2%
OTHER SOURCESNISES : ‘ ‘
SOURCES |
| |
State Apportionments i } :
Emergency Apportienments 2931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of !
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 ©.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bends 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES ' 0.00 : G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
USES :
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 .00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
dontributions from Unrestricted Reverues 8980 {56,821.00), {56,821.00) 0.60 {75,999.00) {19,178.00) 33.8%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (56,821.00) {56,821.00) 0.00 {75,999.00) (19,178.00) 33.8%|.
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
{(a-b+c-dte) {402,405.00) (402,405.00) 0.00 {407,136.00) (4,731.00) 1.2%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 8

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0060000
Sierra County Restricled (Resources 2000-9299) Form 01!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget -~ Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
iDescription Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C} (D) {E} {F)
‘A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-808¢ _ 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289  131,132.00 _131,13200 5059132 176,038.00 44,806.00 34.2%.
3) Other State Revenue 6300-8589 336,850.00 33685000 141775 48182600 0 145076.00  43.1%:
4) Csher Local Revenue 8600-8799 2313100 23.131.00 . bpo 2313100 . __Wwfp&ﬁq_g‘g’@;
. _5) TOTAL, REVENUES 491,113.00 491.113.00 52.009.67 681,085.00
{B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 _ 58,493.00 56,493.00  ___10,900.60 54,855.00  _  _1,638.00 2.9%;
. 2) Giassified Salaries 2000-2999 _ _ 45484.00 4548400 923588 50,663.00 . (5.479.00)  -11.4%
: 3) Employee Benefits 30003999 36271.00 3627100 754785 _ _ 130,693.00 (94.422.00) _-260.3%
4) Books and Suppiies 4000-4999 30,534.00 - 30,534.00 12,890.44 62,256.00 ~(31,722.00) -103.9%
I 5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 36,631.00 36,631.00 19,570.61 86,255.00 (49,624.00) -135,5%%
6) Capital Outlay 5000-56999 332,285.00 332,285.00 ~ 567358 371,105.00 (38.820.00): 11.7%!
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7205 : .
Costs) 7400-7498 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.80 0.03/911
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs T300-7389 ; 14,226.00 £4,226.00 0.00 13.233.00 ; 993.00 ] 7.0%
9) FOTAL, EXPENDITURES J 551,924.00 } 551,924.00 65,819.06 769,060.00 | ]

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ; i : | |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : : |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - BS) 1 (60,811.00) (60,811.00): (13,809.99): {87.965.00)| -

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ‘ ; \

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-762% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/lses . .
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00! .00 Q.00 0.0%,
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ .00 0.00 0.0%
3) Centributions 8980-8989 56,821.00 56,821.00 I 0.00 75,999.00 19,178.00 33.8%
4) TOTAL, QTHER FINANGING SOURCES/IUSES 56,821.00 56,821.00 0.00 | 75,999.00 L i . . G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2015.2.0 .
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) . Page 1 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim .
Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9993) Form01!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
QObject Original Budget - Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totais i (ColB&D) {E/B)

‘Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} (%] D) . (E) {F)

E NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + Dd) (3.990.00) (3.990.00) {13,509.99) {11,966.00):

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance !
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 11.965.94 3,990.00 . 11,965.00 7.976.00 199.9%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000G 000 0.00 .00 0.0%
<} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} . 11,965.94 3.990.00 11,966.00 :
d) Other Restatements 8795 000 . 0.00 0.00 . _0.00 0.0%.
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) .. 11®8e594 3900.00 '__&?_6'5;@7?

2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 797594 0.00 ) LQMQQ_

Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0:00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 . 0.00 : -
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 - . ¢.00 _
All Others 9718 _ 0.00 i 000 -
b} Restricted 9740 . _7,9_75.94 ' i o
¢} Committed P R
Stabilization Arrangements 9760 . SRR
Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d) Assigned :
Qther Assignments 9780 i
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uneertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

201516 First Interim

General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9899) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
: Object Qriginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Ceol B & D} (EiB)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D} {E} i (F)
‘LCFF SOURCES
‘ Principai Apportionment . .
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 ....Goa: 0.00 . 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 _..boo. ~ GQOO. 000 . ..._0.00-
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. Tax Relief Subvertions :
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 000 000 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00. 0.00: e bpDoO: 08O ;
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 3029 . . 0,00 Q:OQ: v .. 00O ..bDo.
County & District Taxes ' : )
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 ¢ 0.00: 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 : 800 0.00 0.00 -
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 090 ... 00 000 0.00° .
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00  oo0 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation . S : : i
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0,00 : 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds N i : ;
{SB 617/699/1992) 8047 et 0.00 ) 0.00 . 0.00 - .00
Penalties and Interest from ; .
Delinguent Taxes 8048 6.00 0.00
Miscellanecus Funds (EC 41604) B
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00
Other tn-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00:
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 000
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
Aldl Other LCFF ;
Transfers - Current Year Al Other 8091 .00 0.00 ; ©.00 Q.00 0.0%)|
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 000} - - ceond i ol S 5
Property Taxes Transfers 8087 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8089 0.60 0.00 0.00 o0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LGFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
FEDERAL REVENUE *
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.0 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Special Education Discroetionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Chiid Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds B260 o
Flood Contral Funds 8270
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0 : L :
FEMA 8281 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 9,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Income and Neglected 3010 8290 80,495.00 80,485.00 16,841.00 80,495.00 0.00 0.0%
NCL8: Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title fi, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 27,534.00 27,534.00 3,750.32 27,507.00 {27.00) -0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 3 Printed: 14/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-5388) Form (11
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
: Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColBa&D) {EIB)
iPescription Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} (D) {E) {F)
: NCLB: Title Ill, Immigration Education
i Program 4201 8290 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0¢ . 0.0%
NCLB: Title lll, Limited English Proficient (LEF,
i Biudent Program 4203 8200 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ ooo 0.00 _0.0%,
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools '
i Grant Program {PCSGP} 4610 8290 . __boo, 0.00 _0boo _ 0.00 .. D00 00%
: 3011-3020, 3026-
; 3199, 4036-4126,
Other No Child Left Behind 5510 8280 000 0.00 : 0.00 000 0.00 00%;
Vocational and Applied Technalegy Education .3500-3699 8290 . 310300 3,103.00 30,000.00 33,019.00 29,916.00 964.1%
Safe and Drug Freg Schools 3700-3799 8280 Goo 000 900 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
. All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 20,060.00 - 20,000.00 : 0.00 _ 35,017.00 : 15,017.00 75.1%
{ TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE o e 131,132.00 131,132.00 50,591.32 176,038.00 44,906.00 34.2%
QTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement I : . -
Prior Years 8360 8319 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan ‘ :
Current Year 6500 8311 0.60 000! 0.00° 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%!
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00} 0.00 ; 0.0%:!
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 00%_
Alt Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.GG .00 0.00 0.0%;
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instrﬁctional Materi: 8560 42,000.00 12,000.00 1,417.75 22,654.00 10,654.00 88.8%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners® Exemptions 8575 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 0.00 0.Go 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
_After School Education and Safety {ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.3%;
Charter School Facility Grant 8030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
DiugfAlcoholiTobacco Funds 66450, 6690. 8590 0.60 Q.00 0.00 0.007 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 316.350.00 316,350.00 0.00 314,870.00 {1,460.00) -0.5%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
American Indian Early Chitdhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Quality Education investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Commen Core State Standards
implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 8,500.00 8,500.00 0.00 144,402.00 135,902.00 | 1598.8%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 336,850.00 336,850.00 1417.75 481,926.00 145.076,00 43.1%

Califonia Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 4

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2015-16 First interim

46 70177 0000000

General Fund
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9988) Form O1f
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fung Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget © Actuals To Date Totals {Ceol B & D) (E/B)
:Description Resource Codes Codes (A {B) (<) (D} (E) A
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
' Other Local Revenue
County and Disltrict Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 oge . 000 000 000 _ 00%
Unsecured Roll 8616 Lgoo _0.co ooy .. Jeee 000 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 - Q.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 . 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 821 D00 000 Q.00 _.hoo 0.00 0.0%.
Qther 8622 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Mot Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%
J Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF .
I Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%.
: Sales : )
Sale of Equiprment/Supplies 8831 0.00 : 0.00 _boo Q.00 0.00 0.0%:
Sale of Publications 853z 0.00; 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 . 0.0%;
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 ! 000 0.0%
All Giher Szles 8539 | 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i : T
Leases and Rentals 8550 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8560 .00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%:
Fees and Contracts ; i S :
Aduit Education Fees 8671 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 . -
Transportation Fees From Ingdividuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracis 5689 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue ’
Pius: Mis¢ Funds Nor-LCFF {50%) Adjustme - 8691 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Scurces 8697 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8599 23,131.00 23,131.00 0.00 23,131.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
; T
Afl Cther Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers O Apportionments ?
Special Education SELPA Transfers ;
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices B500 8792 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8360 8791 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6380 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Cther 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs Al Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER LOGCAL REVENLUE 23,131.00 23,131.00 .00 23,131.00 0,00 0.0%,
TOTAL, REVENUES 491,113.00 491,113.00 £2,009.07 681,095.00 189,982.00 38.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 5

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Siemra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9959) Form 01§
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DAff
: Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} {E/B}
tDescription Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C} {D} {E} {F}
ECERTIFICATED SALARIES
: Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 56,493.00 56,493.00 _..10,900.60 54,855.00 1,638.00 2.9%
Certificated Pupit Support Sataries 1200 S 0p0 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0,00 D.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 boo .00 _ 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
- Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 _  §oo .0 0.00 0.00 ... 000 DO%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES __56,493.00 56,493.00 10,900.60 54,855.00 1,638.00 - 2.9%
ICLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructionat Salaries 2100 45,484.00 45,484.00 9,235,98 50'663'00—. o (5179.00)  -11.4%
| Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 __boo 0.00 ; 0.60 0.00 0.0%.
‘j Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! Other Classified Salaries 2900 _ 600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00° 0.0%:
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES o 45,484.00 45,484.00 9,235.98 | _50,663.00 : (5.179.00)  -11.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :
STR3 3101-3102 5,978.00 5,978.00 - 1,143.67 97,865.00 (91,887.00); ~153?_1%§
PERS 3201-3202 4,348.00 ; 4,348.00 | 1,068,186 5,791.00 { (1.443.00); -33.2%%
OASDIMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 3,775.00 | 3,775.00 | 878.26 4,732.00 | (957.00)  -25.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 7 16,985.00 . ' 16,985.00 7 3,401.48 16,880.00 (5.00}; 0.0%%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 54.00 ! 54.00 52.26 52.00 2.00 ' 3.7%!
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 5,131.00 5,131.00 1,004.02 §,263.00 {132.00) -2.6%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.60 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ciher Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 36,271.00 36,271.00 7.547.85 130,693.00 (94,422,000 -260,3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES '
Approved Texthooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 12,600.00 12,6C0.00 7,239.37 30,630.00 (18,030.00)5 -143.1%,
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 i 100.0%
Materials and Supplies _ 4300 16,009.00 16,009.00 4,11 1_55 30,826.00 (14,817.00) -892.6%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,725.00 1,725,00 1,539.49 800.00 | $25.00 £3.6%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAE, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 30.534.00 30,534.00 12,890.44 62,256.00 (31,722.00), -103.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 10,431.00 10,431.00 2,863.04 56,399.00 (45,868.00);  -440.7%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5800 2,500.00 2.500.0¢ . 999.31 2,631.00 {131.00) -5.2%
Rentals, Leasés, Repairs, and Nonéapitalized Improvements 5800 500.00 500.00 4,?64.?6 2.562.00 (2,062.000 -4124%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ProfessionalfConsulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 23,200.00 23,200.00 10,843.50 24,663.00 (1,463.00) -6.3%
Comrmunications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 36,631.00 36,631.00 19,570.61 86,255.00 {49,624.00)| -135.5%

Califemia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repaorting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 6 Printed: 11/20/2016 3:27 PM




2075-1€ First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted {Rescurces 2000-9999) Farm 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Dift
; Object Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EiB)
:Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C) (=)} (E) {F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land gilc0 000 000 .oee . .800 00%
Land Improvements 8170 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Buildings and Improvements of Suildings 6200 9148000 9145000 0.00 ...81.450.00 000 00%
Books and Media for New Schoof Libraries
or Major Exgansion of School Libraries B300 - 000 .00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. Equipment 6400 1583500 15835.00 5,673.58
* Equipment Replacement 6500 224,800.00 22430000 . 0bD0 22342000 1,480.00 0.7%.
. TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY o 332.285.00 33228500 _ 567358 371,105.00 {38,820.00)  -11.7%,
{OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Casts)
Tuitien
Tuiticn for Instruction Under Interdistrict .
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments : ;
Paymenis to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%;
Payments to Caunty Offices 7142 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00° 0.00:  0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 000 009 0.00 0.00. 000 00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues : ; ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
To County Offices 7242 0.00 000! 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 : Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments | :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! |
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1 !
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROGIP Transfers of Apportionments ; :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
]
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gither Transfers of Apportionments All Qther 7221-7223 0.00 .00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 Q.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to Afl Others 7299 0.00 ©.00 , C.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service !
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 £.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%,
Other Debl Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Endirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ Q.00 0.00 | 0%
QTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 14,226.00 14,226.00 0.00 13,233.00 993.00 7.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Inferfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 Q.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 14,226.00 14,226.00 0.00 13,233.00 993.00 7.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 551,924.00 551,924.00 55,6819.08 769,060.00 {217,136.00) -39.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 7

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



201516 First Interim ’

Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70477 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Experditures, amd Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference Y Diff
| Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {EIB)
{Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) c (D) {E) {F}
%INTERFUND TRANSFERS
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 Q.00 000 ......000 0.00 .. boo 0.0%}
E From: Bond Interest and :
- : Redemption Fund 8914 e _..8o0 0.00 0.00 000 i
- Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers In ggte Q00 0.00 0.00 000 ,721@777"0,.9‘_’.@_;
B i
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN. e L 000 000 0.00 _.D0O_ 000 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 1 _ ... boo 0.00 o 0.00 00 000 0.0%,
Ta: Special Reserve Fund 7e12 D60 0.00 0.00 _._boo ._oan_ 0.0%;
To: State Schoaol Building Fund/

County Schoal Facilities Fund w3 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeterla Fund %16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut w19 0.00 000 . .. ...000 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, SNTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 . 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES - ' ' L ‘
SOURCES o
State Apportionments O _ S _ el C e

Emergency Apportionments 8931 ! SRR ¢ 3 IR o 1 ¢ LTINS ¢ = <[ K RIS * X0 0 i i
Proceeds . i

Proceeds from SalefLease- 3 !

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8853 . D.00 0.60 0.00 0.60 0.00° 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs BYBS 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates |
of Participation 8871 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | D.00 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Seurces 8979 0.00! - 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(€) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

LapsediReorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%).

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions fram Unrestricted Revenues 8980 56,821.00 56,821.00 0.00 75,999.00 19,173.00 33.8%|

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00  6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 56,821.00 56,821.00 0.00 75,999.00 19,178.00 33.8%
TOTAL, GTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i

{fa-btc-d+e) ) 56,821.00 56,821,00 0,00 75,599.00 (19,178.00) 33.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 8 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



Sierra-Pumas Joint Unified

2015-16 First Interim

Genera! Fund 46 70177 000GO0OO
Sierra County Summeary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Cifference % Diff
: Qbject Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (EIB}
‘Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D} {E) {F)
‘A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 _ 440244500 4,402,446.00 1,008,548.00 4,462,143.00 58,697.00 4.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299  585,532.00 565,632.00 50,591.32 __610,538.00 4490600 = 7.9%
3) Other State Reveaue 8300-8599 ._420849.00 42084900 433393 734,870.00 314,021.00 74.6%
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8799 20493000 20493000 347319 20493000 0400 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,593,857.00 5,593,857.00 1.066,246.44 5,012,481.00
'B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 . 1,885,546.00 1,885546.00 40717308 1,834,180.00 51,366.00 2 7%:
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 747,978.00 74797800 20536712 74761100 36700  00%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 © _ 1,103,988.00 1,103,989.00 258,567.79 _1,177,076.00 (73.087.00) _ _-6.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4929 256,326.00 - 256, 8697923  330,84800  (74522.00)  -20.1%
| 5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 939,116.00 939,116.00 . 150,398.51 1,014,802.00 (75,786.00)  -8.1%:
' B} Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 421,285.00 421,285.00 3270636 _  460,105.00 (38,820.00) -9.2%:
: 7) Other Outge {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7206
Costs) 7400-7429 ° 97,033.00 ; 97,033.00 0.00 97,033.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Cther Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 73007399 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%!
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES i 5,451,273.00 | 5,451,273.00 - 1,13,192.10 | 5,661.756,00 1 et o
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES : ? s
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : : .
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} ! 142,584.00 | 142,584.00 | (64.245.66)? 350,726.00 i
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ; i i
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8300-8929 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
) Transfers Cut 7600-7629 345,584.00 345,584.00 0.00 331,137.00 14,447.00 4.2%
2) Other SourcesiUses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contibutions 8980-8999 Vol oot s 9,0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES (345,564.00) (345.584.00) 0.00 (331.437.000,. ]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06{24/2015)

" Page 1

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 000C0O0
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricled/Restricted Form 013
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
: Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
‘Description Resource Cades Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) ; {E) {F)
'E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) {203,000.00) {203,000.00) (64,245.66) 19,589.00 -
F FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
' a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 _ 335192594 3,343,950.00 _ 3651,957.00° 308,007.00 9.2%.
{ h) Audit Adjustorents 9793 000 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%:
- c)Asof July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} ‘ 3,351,92594  3,343950.00 ' 3,651,957.00 ;
:' d) Other Restatements TE 0.ca o 0.00 . 0.00 000  00%
I ' :
: e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d} _._.3,351,925.94 3,343,950.00 , ..__3651957.00 ..
| 2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + F1e) _ 3.148,925.94 3,140,950.00 . _3571,546.00
i Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 340000 340000 ' 3,400.00 ;
! Stores 8712 0.00 0.00, : 0.00 |
; Prepaid Expenditures 9713 000 000 ; 000
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00..- 0.00; -
b) Restricted 9740 7.975.94 0.00 o 000 :
c} Committed : v : T : :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ; 0.00; .7 o L 0.00 [
Other Commitments 9760 450,414.00 : 450,414.00 |75 il 450,414.00 L
d) Assigned ; ER . j
Other Assignments ) a780 0.00 0.00 0.00 '
&) UnassignediUnagpropriated '
Reserve for Econcemic Uncertainties 9789 579,211.00 § 579,211.00 59%.280.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,107,925.00 1 2,107,825.00 2,618,443.00 i

- Galifornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 :
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 2 Printed: .11/20/2015 3:27 PM




2015-18 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joirt Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 0%l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
i Object QOriginal Budget  Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {D) (E) . {F)
:LCFF SOURCES
f Principal Apporticnment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 154249600 154248600 89896000 156603800 2354000 = 15%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 402193.00 109,588,00 438,350.00 36,157.00 9.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 000 000 8O0 000 _cO0  0o%
‘ Tax Relief Subventions
! Homeowners' Exemplions 8021 0.00 ...50a 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 . o0 0.00 .. bOO 000 0O%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes so29 ... boo  000. ... pg 000 o .._bog-  0D0%
County & District Taxes
. Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,457,757.00 _2,457.757.00 B 000 2457757.00 _... Q.00 0.0%
: Unsecured Rolt Taxes. 8042 0.00 _ koo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 __boa 0.00 . ..hoo .. 9.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 o600, 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 1 0.00 . 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds : ‘ . : |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00. 0.00 : 0.0%
Penalties and interest from ! : : : .
Delinguent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 ! 0.00: 0.0%
: i
Miscellanecus Funds {EC 41604) ! .
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%:!
¥
Other fn-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 a00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8069 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,402,446.00 4,402 446.00 1,008,548.00 4.462,143.00 59,697.00 1.4%
LCFF Transfers H
I
Unrestricted LCFF I
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 Q.00 ; 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF J
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue |Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8059 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,402,446.00 4,402,446.00 1,008,548.00 4,462,143.00 59,697.00 1.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Special Education Discreticnary Grants - 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Mutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Farest Reserve Funds 8260 434,500.00 434,500.00 0.00 434,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 9.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00] 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title i, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Income and Neglected 3010 8290 80,495.00 80,495,00 16,841.00 80,495.00 6.00 0.0%
NCLB:; Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NGLB: Title 1l, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 27,534.00 27,534.00 3,750.32 27,507.00 {27.00) -0.1%

Cafiforria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 3 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 458 70177 0000000
Sterra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Farm Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
1 Object Qrlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [Col B &D) {E/B}
iDescription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) €} (D) (E) {F}
NGCLB: Title 1], Immigration Education
i Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 Q.00 _ 000  00%
;. NCLB: Title iti, Limited English Proficient (LEP]
* Student Program : 4203 8290 0.00 _boo 0.00 0.00 000  00%
i NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
¢ Grant Program (PCSGP) 4510 8290 o 000 0.00 . boo 000 0.00
3011-3020, 3026-
: 3199, 4035-4126,
! Other No Child Left Behind 5510 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 D%
Vocational and Applied Tecknology Education 3500-3699 8280 310300 3,103.00 30,000.00 33.019.00 0 964.1%.
i Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8230 _ Qoo .00 0.00 o0 . . 000 Q.O"@;
i All Other Federal Revenue EEA’? All Cther 8290 02000000  20,060.00 0.00 _..3501700 15,017.00 75.1%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE o 58563200 _ 568583200 50591.32 610538.00 44908600 @ 7.9%
{OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement R
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.0%.
Special Education Master Plan : :
Cutrent Year 6500 8311 0.00 ¢ 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0  0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 .00 0.00 0.001 0.00 0.0%
7 ;
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ Q.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 J ¢.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 201,538.00 186,539.00 1243.6%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 58,999.00 | 56,999.00 3,941.99 74,059.00 15,060.00 ; 25.5%
Tax Retief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8580 , 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . C.0%
After School Educaticn and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter Schoo! Facility Grant 6030 8590 G.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/AlcoholTobaceo Funds G650, 6690 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 8230 8580 316,350.00 316,350.00 000 314,870.00 {1,480.00) 40.5%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.Go 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
American indian Early Chitdhocd Education 7210 B590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 5.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Oter State Revenue All Other 8590 30,500.00 30,500.00 391.94 144,402.00 113,902.00 373.4%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 420,849.00 | . 420,849.00 4,333.93 734,870.00 314,021.00 74.6%

Callifornia Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/20185)

Page 4 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 OGGOO00

Sierra Countly Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference % Ditt
Object Qriginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & Dy} (E/B)
:Description Resource Codes Godes {A) B) € {D} (E} iF}
{OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Cther Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 Q00 _ooo 000 0.00 000 00%
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 B 0,00 000 00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 _._0bgo_ Q.00 000 _ 900 000  0G%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 000 _ooo _Doo 6.00 D.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 000 Q00 ~ 0.00 . _boo 0.00 . 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 ) - 0.00 7 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopmenl Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00_ 0.0%,
‘ Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF )
' Taxes 8529 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%:
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Suppiies 863t _..0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 - 0.0%.
Sate of Publications 8632 Q.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0,00 . 0.0%:
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00° 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%%
All Other Sales 8639 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 t 0.00 0.0%‘
Leases and Rentals 8850 7,000.00¢ 7,000.00 2.977.50 ‘ 7,000.00 6.00 | OAO%l
Interest 8660 14,000.00 12,000.00 - 0.0 14,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 5§62 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts i :
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nor-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals B675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services B677 160,795.00 160,799.00 0.00 160,789.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8581 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ciher Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Nor-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Reverwes From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 ' 000 0.00, 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 23.13—1.00 23,131.00 495.69 23,131.00 : Q.60 0.0%
Tuition 8740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In B761-8783 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Appoariionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districis or Charter Schools 6500 8791 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAsS 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8360 8791 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Transfers of Apportiorrents
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Othter 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 204,930.00 204,930.00 3.473.19 204,930.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5,593,857.00 5,683,857.00 1,066,945.44 6,012,481.00 418,624.00 7.5%!

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/24/2015)

Page 5

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



201516 First Interim

_Sierra-Plumas Joint L{niﬁed General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
: Object Criginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {EIB}
:Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B} {C) Dy {E) {F}
‘CERTIFICATED SALARIES
. Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 161256100 1612566100 32061946 . 1.565168.00 47,393.00 2.9%
- Certificated Pupil Support Sataries 1200 __.boo 0.00 . 9.00 0.00 .. hog 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 o 27288500 27298500 ... B4,064.55 260,252.00 - . 12733.00 4.7%.
 Other Certificated Salaries 1800 . 0.00 0.00 .2489.08 8,760.00  {8780.00)  New
. TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES, . .. 18855 1,886,546.00 173.09 1,834,180.00 51,366.00 2.7%
. CLASSIFIED SALARIES
. Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 o 161.447.00 161,447.00 3195443 169,650.00 - _ . (8,20300). -5.1%
_ Classified Support Salaries 2200 _ 356,242.00 356,242.00 103,890.27 341,803.00 1443900 41%
- Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 126000 1,260.80 270.00 1,777.00 (517.00) -41.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 21537700 _ 215,377.00 65,543,968 216,319.00 (942.00) _ -0.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 B 13,652.00 13,652.00 ° 3,708.76 18,062.00 (4,410.00) -32.3%:
LWTOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES o i . 74797800 747,978.00 206,367.12 747,611.00 36700 Q0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :
STRS 3101-3102 187,337.00 187,337.00 | 41,739.55 278,501.00 (91,164.00) -48.7%?.
PERS 3201-3202 88,892.00 : §8,892.00 24,231.61 . 85,17¢.00 3,713.00 | 4.2%;
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 90,473.00 90,473.00 21,568,40 g 84,715.00 5,758.00 ; 3.4%:
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 ‘ 558,190.00 558,190.00 139,467.06 603,051.00 (44,861.00)! -s.u%:
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 4,563.00 4,563.00 367.70 1,289.00 3,274.00 i 71.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 134,520.00 134,520.00 29,550.90 123,695.00 10,825.00 | 8.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 40,614.00 40,G14.00 11,622.57 646.00 39,368.00 98.4%
TOTAL, EMPLGYEE BENEFITS 1,103,989.00 1,103,889.00 268,567.79 1,177,076.00 (73,087.00} +6.6%,
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 f 44.600.00 ! 44,600.00 7.889.52 99,630.00 (55,030.00): -123.4%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 - 200.00 | 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.0%
Materials and Supplies _ 4300 184,701.00 §84,701.00 | 54,444.54 205,318.00 {20,617.00)% -11.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 26,825.00 25,825.00 4,645.17 25,900.00 $825.00 3.4%
Food 4700 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 256,326.00 256,326.00 66,979.23 330.848:00 (74,522.00) -28.1%|
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 18,511.73 176,461.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 35,140.00 35,140.00 7,188.77 81,108.00 {45,968.00  -130.8%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 $1,083.00 11,083.00 5,722.24 11,702.00 (619.00) -5.6%
Insurance 5400-5450 55,080.00 55,080.00 45,572.80 55,080.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 250,182.00 250,182.00 21,124.73 250,313.00 (131.00}) -0.1%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Imprevements 5600 71,900.00 71,900.00 6,521.43 84,262.00 (12,362.00} -17.2%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuliing Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 313,443.00 313,443.00 43,346.05 329,824.00 {16,381.00) -5.2%
Communications 5900 25,827.00 25,827.00 2,410.76 26,152.00 {325.00) -1.3%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
QPERATING EXPENDITURES 939,116.00 939,116.00 160,398.51 1.014,802.00 (75,786.00) -8.1%

California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: fundi-a {Rev 06/24/2015)

Page s

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
! Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EiB)
iDescription Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} {C} (D} (E} (F)
{CAPITAL QUTLAY
. Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0o 000 0.00 0.0%.
© Land Improvements 6170 0.00 000 . 0g0 0.00 3.0%.
| Buildings and Improvemerts of Buildings 6200 o ..91,480.00 ___. 000 91,450.00 0.00 0.0%:
i Books and Media for New Scheot Libraries
or Major Expansion of Scheol Libraries 6300 0.00 Qoo . 900 0.00 ... 00O 0.0%
i Equipment 6400 104,935.00 ~104,935.00 32,706.36 145,235.00 (40,300.00) -38.4%
Equipment Replacement 6500 - 22490000 ~224,900.00 oG 22342000 1,480.00 0_?‘%:
. TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY I 421,285.00 42128500 32,706.36 4€0,105.00 (38,820.00) -9.2%;
IOTHER QUTGO ({excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
. Tuition
. Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict _
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%;
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 - 0.00 ___boo 0.00 B 0.00 0.0%,
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments : :
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 D.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments o County Offices 7142 97,033.00 : 97,033.00 | 0.00 97 033.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000:  00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues . ;
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 000! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.0G 0.00: .00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Special Educaticn SELPA Transfers of Apportionments \ - ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
|
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 .00 E 0.00 0.00 0.0%
RQC/P Transfers of Apporticnments L :
To Districts or Charter Schoots 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 Q.00 ¢ 0.00 .00 ? 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 3 0.0%)
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Cther 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
H H !
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7208 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service ! :
Debt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 _0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 i 0
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,451,273.00 5,451,273.00 1,131,192.10 5,661,.755.00 (210.482.00) -3.9%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20152.0
- File; fundj-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page? Printed: 11/2002015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund ' 46 70177 €00C000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01f
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

| Object Original Budget . Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)

iDescription Resource Codes Codes {A} {B) C) : [18)] {E} {F}

;INTERFUND TRANSFERS

| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 000 . 0DOO0: 0.00 000 . 0.0%
Fram: Bond Interest and :

Redemgtion Fund 8914 . .Loo 000 000 000 . 00D 00%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 I X B 0.00 . 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%

\ (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o - o 0,00 Qo 600 900 0600 00%

! . ' i

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

| ‘

| To: Child Development Fund 751% o ] [ 0.00 060 000 Q0%
To: Special Reserve Fund %2 . 00O 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

, To: State Schood Building Fund/ :

: County School Facilities Fund 8E3 0.00 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 Q.00 £.0%:
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 70,584.00 : 70,584.00 0.00 56,137.00  14447.00 _  205%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7819 275,000.00 : 27500000 0.00 - 275,000.00 L D&0 0.0%

{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 345584.00 ; 345.584.00 0.00; 331,137.00 14,447.C0 4.2%_?

OTHER SOURCESIUSES : : '

SOURCES l
!
State Apportionments ' ‘ :
Emergency Apportionments 8931 ; 0.001 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 | 0.0%
: i : ;
Proceeds i | '
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- : i
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%)
Other Sources i
Transfers from Funds of . I
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 | Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
; i
Long-Term Debt Proceeds i
Proceeds from Certificates i ) .
of Participation 8971 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds fraom Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 ! 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURGES , 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 7 ooo 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from : i i
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 .00 0,0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Reverues 8990
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-bt+c-d+e) (345,584.00) (345.584.00) Q.00 - (331,137.00) {14,447 .00) -4.2%
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 R
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page & Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM




2015-16 First Interim

Sietra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Colurmn
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CotB & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) 1B) [£0)] (E} IE)
A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8059 0.00 0.00 0.0g 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-82%9 76,000.00 76,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,365.00 20,356.00 80.50 20,366.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 101,886.00 101 866.00 80.50 101,866.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.80 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 87.626.00 67,826.00 13,695.22 66.758.00 868.00 1.3%]
3) Employse Benefits 3000-3939 42,749.00 42,749.00 5706.85 28,270.00 14,476.00 33.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4909 55,758.00 55,758.00 849569 £5,758.00 0.0¢ 0.0%|
5) Services and Qther Operating Expenditures S000-5999 6,317.00 $,317.00 1,152.35 7.217.00 (900.00y -14.2%]
8) Capitat Outlay 60006999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
7) Other Gutga (excluding Transfers of indirect T100-7299,
Costs) T400-7499 £.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 G6.00 8.0%
8) Othar Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-739% 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 _6og D.O%_F
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 172,450.00 172,450.00 2805011 158,003.00 |
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ;. o
EINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY} (70,564.00) (73,584.00) (28 869.61) (58,137,000 - - - ;
D: OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES L
1} interfund Transfers
&) Transfars In 8900-8529 70.584.00 70,584,00 0.00 56,137.00 {14.447.00) -20.5%)
b) Transfars Qut 7600-7629 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other SourcesiUses
a) Saurces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributicns 8980-8999 SO ¢:00 080 0.0%
4) TGTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/AJSES 70,584.00 70,584.00 0.00 56,137.00

Calffernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fita: fundi-b {Rev 02/102015)

Page 1

Printed: $9/20/2015 3:27 FM



2015-18 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified Cafeleria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Siarra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
©Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CalB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) (B} {C) [(2}] {E) [{3]

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 {28.969.61) 0.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%;
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Fi) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Other Restatements g795 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%:¢
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1¢) 0.00 000 0.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nenspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.50 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 Q.00 0.08 0.00
All Cthers arie | oo0| . 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 _ ___ oo 0.00 _9.00 _3'
&) Committed B . R . - .
Stabilization Arangements a0 | 0,00 © oo . T
Cther Committments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780

€) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties o 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software « 2015.2.0 - -
File: fondi-b {(Rev 03/10/2045} Page 2 Printed: 1172072013 327 PM




2015-16 First Intetim

Siersa-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 00000C0
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Driginal Budget Opeyating Budget Actuals To Date Taotals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Cedes  Object Codes| {8} (B} {C) () {E) . (9]
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 76,000.00 76,000.60 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Cther Federal Revenue 8290 G.00 0.00 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 76,000.00 76,000.00 Q.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.0°@J
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 §,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue B5S0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,500.00 5.500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCA!L REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 006 0.00 0.00 0.Q0 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 20.368.00 20.366.00 80.50 20,366.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.09 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 00¢ 0.00 0.0%|
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Locat Revenue
All Other Local Revenue BG99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,366.00 20,366.00 80.50 20,366.00 0.00 0.0%
ITOTAL, REVENUES 101,866.C0 101,8_66.00 30.50 101,866.00

California Dept of Education
SAGS Finencial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0 -
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 3 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Inferim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafetetia Special Revenue Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Furid Balance Form 131
: % Diff
H Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
| Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals Ta Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
b Description Resource Codes _Object Codes (A (B} {C} ) (E} (F)
GERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 0.00 0.8%
Other Cerificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0 Q.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classitied Support Salaries 2200 67.626.00 67.626.00 13.695.22 66,758.00 868.00 1.3%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 Q.00 0.0 000 0.00 0.00 0.09;'
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries - 2400 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Qther Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 67,626.00 67,626.00 13.695.22 66,758.00 868.00 1.3‘4
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3104-3102 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%:
PERS 3201-3202 6,204.00 6,204.00 1.201.36 5,960.00 244.00 3.9%
DASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,172.00 5.172.00 1.047.70 5,107.09 65.00 1.3%
Health and Weifare Benefils 3401-3402 27,681.00 27,681.00 2.768.08 13,841.00 13,840.00 50.0%}
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 490.00 40.00 6.85 34.00 6.00 15.0%-
Workers’ Compensation 3601-3602 3,652.00 3,652.00 882,86 3.328.00 324.00 B.9%!
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
QOPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%)|
Other Employes Banefits 5901-3902 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0% .
: TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 42.749.00 42.749.00 5,706.85 28,270.00 14.479.00 33.99;'
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 8,560.00 8,500,00 783.92 8,500.00 0.0g 0.0%
. Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 1,500.00 1.500.00 0.0¢ 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%)
7 Food 4700 45.758.00 45‘758.(.10 771177 45,7568.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES " 55,756.00 55,758.00 §.495.6% 55.758.00 0.00 0.0%j

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2015.2.0 . R .
File: fundi-& {Rev 031 0/2015} Fege 4 Printed. 112002015 327 PM




2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Ptumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance . Form 131
% Diff
Board Appraved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget QOperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CalB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes)| {A) (B} D) {E) (F).
SERVICES AND QTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 008 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 000 6.00 0.0 0.00 6.0%)
Dues and Memberships 5300 261.00 281.00 0.00 261.00 0.00 0.0%|
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%}
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Naoncapitalized Improvemenis 5600 2,979.00 2,879.00 539.25 3,279.00 {300.0C) -10.1%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 4.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 .00 0.90 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 2,656.00 2,856.00 613.10 3,556.00 (600.00) -20.3%)
Comrmunications 5900 121.00 121.00 0.60 121.00 0.0¢ 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES §.317.00 6317.00 1,152,35 7.217.00 (800.00) -14.2%|
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvaments of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment 6400 0.00 000 Q.00 .00 0.00 O.DS;I
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
YOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {ex¢luding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Cebt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Debt Séﬁice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 .0.00 Q.00 0.08 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,00 0.00 0.0%]
‘OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0,00 0.00 0.00 8.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, OTHER CUTGO - TRANSFERS QF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 172,450.00 172.450.00 29,050.11 158,003.00

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
File: fundi-b {Rev 03112015} Page s Printed; 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-18 First Intetim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000060
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes: {A} {B] {C) (D) {E} {F]

{INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 70,584.00 70,584.00 0.00 £6,137.00 {14,447.00) -20.5%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.60 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 70.584.00 70.584.0C 0.00 56,137.00 (14.447.00) -20.5%:
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Cther Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT o.00 .00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%)|
[OTHER S0URCES/USES
SCURCES
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.a0 Q.00 0.00 0.0%!

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
| Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
(d} TOTAL, USES
(CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions frem Unrestricted Revenues B98O
Cantributions frem Restricted Revenues 8990

{8} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTICNS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 70,584.00 70,584.00 0.00 56,137.00 |,

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 . .
File: fundi-b (Rev 03110/2015) Page B Printed: 1172042015 3:27 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2015-16 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra Gounty Reverues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
Yo Diff
Board Appraved Projected Year Difference Calumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) B&aD
Description Resouwrce Cotdes  Object Codes| {A) {B) C) D] (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0490 .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Ravenug 8800-679% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3 TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
B, EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2998 0.00 0.00 008 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998 0.00 0.00 000 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4995 0.00 00¢ 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.0%j
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures. 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6989 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 Q.00 D.0%
7) Other Quitgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect T100-7299,
Casts) 7400-749% 0.00 000 ogo 0.00
8) Other Dutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7393 . _0:00:: 0.00 O,B'D: ] 000
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 275,006.00 :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER - L
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) (275,000.00) (275,000.00) 0.00 (275 .000.00)f . .= :
0. QTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-5929 275.000.00 275 000.0% 0.00 275,000.00 2.00 0.0%
k) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 D.O;:{j
2} Gther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00
3) Contributions 5980-69589 DD: k - 000 : amon| = 000 - o
4) TOTAL,_OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 27500080 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 o

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flle: fundi-d (Rev 12/15/2014)

Printed: 11720/215 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 GO0GO00
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} {8} {C) {D} [{3] (F)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BAELANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 2,00 0.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

‘ a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9781 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 Q.00 0.00
d} Cther Restatements. 9795 0.00 0.00 0.80 £.00 0.0%]

€} Adjusted Baginning Batance (Flc+ F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fieg) 0.00 0.00 - 0.80

Comgonents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash g711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores o712 . 0os| 0.00 ] e .00
- Prepaid Expanditures 9713 0.00 0.00 . ] 0.00
All Others 9719 000 am| - L 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 .
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangerients 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Econormic Uncartainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropiated Amount 8790

Cafifornla Qept of Edugation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 .
Flle: fundi-d {Rev 12/15/2014) Fage 2 . Peinted: 117202015 3:27 PM




2015-16 First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Speciat Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
Y Diff
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
Driginal Budgst Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Cof B & D) 8&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) 8} (D) (3] (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 £.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 U.D%J
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calitornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 2590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther State Revenue Al Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 omfj
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 080 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds _J
Net Subject to LCFF Deduction 8825 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.0%T
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
Afl Other Locat Revenue 8829 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others it 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 000] 0.co
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calitsrnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: fundi-d {Rev 121157214}

Page 3

Printed: 112022015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Prajected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& DY) B&D

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) {B) {D} {E} {F}

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Classified Supervisors' and Administraters' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Safaries 2400 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 Q.00 .00 080 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 4.00 0.00 0.0%|
OASDIMedicare/Allemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

. Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compeansation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
QFES, Alocated 3701-3702 0.80 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.D‘J
QPEB, Active Employeas 3751-3752 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Qther Employee Benefils 3501-3902 .00 .00 0.06 6.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLCYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Referance Materials ‘ 4200

. Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0 0.0%|

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 D.00 0.00 $.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impravements 5600 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0G] — 0.00 _ DO%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0 .

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.C0 .00 0.0%:
ProfessionalfConsulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califotnia Deopt of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 12/152014)

.Page 4

Printed: 11/2022015 3:27 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

2015-16 First Interim

46 70477 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Qperating Budget Actuais To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes )] (B) ()] (E) F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.0%
Land lmprovements $170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Buildings and kmprovements of Buildings 8200 75,000.00 75.000.00 0.00 75.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries §300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.D%T
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment Replacement 6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 6.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 275,000.00 275,000.00 .00 275,000.00 0.00 0.0%,|
QTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 Q.00 0.00 000 0.00 £.00 0.0%;
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 05%
To JPAs 7213 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0490 0.0%!
Dabt Service
Debt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 £.00 Q.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.60 P

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scoftware - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 12/15/2014)

Page 5

Frinted: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



2015-16 First tnterim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Speciat Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0D0OO0O
Sierra County Reverniues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Lolumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Taotals {Col B & D) B&D
D iption Resourse Codes  Object Codes (B) {C}) (D) {F)
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 5912 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 000 0.0%y
Other Authonzaed Interfund Transfers In 8919 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 0.0%
(2} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 275,000.00 275.000.00 080 275,000.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: General FundiC3SF 7812 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
CGounty Schocl Facilities Fund 7613 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%¢
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sala/l ease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%j
Gther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 £.0%|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revanue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(c) TOTAL, SCURCES 0.00 0.60 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.09;]
USES
Transfers of Funds from LapsediReorganized LEAs 7651 009 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 2.0%
All Gther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOFAL, USES 0.60 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8930
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-btc-d+e) 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2015.2.0
File: furdi-d {Rev t215/2014)

Page 6

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:27 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2015-16 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 731
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description_ Resource Codes __Object Codes {4 {B) (%)} Dy E} {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 Q.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.60 .00 0,00 Q.00 a.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8759 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,284.10 3500.00 0.60 0.0%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES, 3,500.00 3.500.80 1,284.19 3,500.00
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1889 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-25%9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3589 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DQ
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 3.000.00 3.000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Depreciation 600C-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0@
7) Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Casts}) 7400-7499 _000 .00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000 . poel ' .00, 6.0(_1- 0.0%)
9) TOTAL _EXPENSES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER T
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS . B9) 500.00 500,00 1,284.10 500000 . - i
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers.
a) Transfers In 8900-8920 .08 000 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Gut 7600-7629 : i 36.0@
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-89/9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00
3) Contributions £980-8959 o0,
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2015.2.0
Fite: fundl-a (Rey 0522/2014)

Page 1

Printec; 1172042015 3720 PM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Driginal Budget Operaling Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resaurce Codes _ Obfect Codes| (A [(=}] {c) (D} {E) {F)

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4} 500.00 500,00 1,284.10 500.00

F. NET POSITION

1} Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 54,717.00 54.717.00 54 717.00 £.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments. 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 DU‘;J
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b} 54.717.00 54.717.00 54.717.00
d) Other Restataments 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)|
&) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + Fid) 54.717.00 54 717.00 ' 54,717.00 . .

2) Ending Net Posilion, June 20 (E + Fle} 55,217.00 55,217.00 55,217.00

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9786 0.00 0.08 0.00
b} Restricted Net Position o797 0.00 eva| 0.00
) Unrestricted Net Position §790 55217.00 55217.00 - 55,217.00

California Dept of Education
BALS Financial Reparling Software - 2015.2.0 - . .
File: fundi-a (Rev 05/2272014) Page 2 Printed: 1120/2015 3:28 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2015-16 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 Q000000
Form Al

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT
ADA
Projected Year|
Totals
9]

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
{Col.D-B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col.E/ B)
{F)

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCH
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necassary Small School
ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPSA_CI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospitat, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC]
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981{a}(b)&{d}
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special fducation Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day

o oh o

Resaurce Conservation Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricuitural, and Natural

{Qut of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46350]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

355.74

355.74

359.58

359.58

3.84

1%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

355.74

355,74

350.58

369.58

3.84

1%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

2.00

0.00

0.00

3.00

0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: adai {(Rev 03/05/2015)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2015-16 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 00006000
Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating | Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE |
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col.D-B) {Col. E/B)
Description {(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelied per EC 48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(c)(4) (AN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education :
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through Bic) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2, District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d) 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 Q%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.01 0.01 0.60 0.60 0.59 5900%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Speciai Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Bay
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.01 0.01 0.60 0.60 0.59 5900%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
{Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.01 0.01 0.6804. 0.6Q 0.59 5900%
4, Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 2%
6

. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter Schocl-ADA using
Tab C, Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: adai {(Rev 04/09/2015)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



. : o | abe (rLOZ/L1790 ASY) USED 91
i fere sionoetyy RS el 0'2'6102 - siemyos Bulioday) epusud SOVS
uoEanp3 Jo daq elliokEeS

SINTNISNTAQY ONV S Vo0V
HSYD SATd ‘HSVYD DNIANT 'O
[ 00300 Cke'E |00 LIGLE0E 00°S69°256°C D0 oz Ber e 0075 169 E _ 5 + V) HSVO ONIGNT 3
MN.MMW.MWH -~ 00 6¥5 85¢ 00¢c9 924 (00255 £LY) 100°¢0% Go b 10006 98) 00285 09 00°660 25 AR ; a + 0 - 9) 38YIHO3A/ASYIHONI LInN 2
00292 |7 000 00°C (00°6¥9 69 002kl ce) 0'6le ic {00 0ca 68 {00°28€'PL) 00'eL6'S0L SILl 1FIHS JONVIVE TV.LOL
0166 Bupesyn asusdsng
BUNESIouaH
000 000 000 00106722 00'3GB'SE {oc'esi '0g) 00°LZ0'08} DoZESEOL - 00'Zr5 62 vioLans
0696 S82IN0SSY JO SMOYL| PaLSaBQ
0596 sanuaAsy pausesun
0vo6 SUEOT JUBLIND
0los spund Jauio oL ang
00105 ¢l 00°958'68 {oo'cal'og) 00220081 00°ZEG'e91 00'Z¥5'62€ 6656-0096 g|qeded Siunoooy
SMO[U| paLaja] PUE SSNIIGer}
0029Z'H¥ 000 000 00958°C 00'gLL'TE 00'950'L 00'16E°0L 00°5+1'6r1 00'g15'sEY wWLoLans
0BP6 $90.N0STY JO SMOINY patala(]
ores Slassy uaund Jeylo
00'E85'E 0080} 00°LE0T 0ees sanypusdx3 pledaid
Qvea 851013
00°LL1L'0Z 00°LL1'0Z . DIEG Spund JaylQ wol4 eng
00°292 Lt 00°£2) c09lich 009507, DO'16E0L 00'056 /2! 00 L0 0% 6626-0026 2|qeAlansy SJUnooDY
' 00°006'¢ 6616-11 18 Anseas] u) JoN Usen
SMONNO podajal] PUE SIasey
SWIALI LIZHS IONVIVE 'd
00°C00 ¥or 00 000 6% 00000 62F 00909 L1y 00'695 LI 00 80€ ¥i¥ 00805 S0t 00 9L 651 : SLNINIASHNESIT WIOL
568.0E8. ses() Buoueuld JoWo Iy
6294-000L IO SlajsURI] puUnUap|
86¥.L-000L oBinQ Jaulo
00'S0.2e _ 6659-0009 fepng |exded
00°000°00% 6000092 00'G00'S9 00'506'25 00°9FP 001 00’8l 08 [ 0066159 6665-0006 S20IDG
000005+ 00'000'SE 00°GO0'GY 00°LOE9L 008012 00'86¢ oF 00'S96'2 00665C B666Y-0001 sa|jddng pue sxo0g
00°000'%0} 00°000' 0! 00°0C0"P0L 00207 £01 00'90%'G0| C0'80Z 201 [ Q0ELRLT 666€-000€ slysuaq eshojdw3
0000099 0000099 00°000'9% 00'000'99 DO'BGL'HO [T 00'681 3¢ 00°985 0V B862-0002 SalRes PaLIsselD
00°000°BL1 CO00C6L1 0°060'8.LE 0000061 00°2Z6'6L1 00°€06'0LE 00°2.8'02 008or'ee 6661-0001 sale|es pajEdINe)
SANIWIASHNGSIA "D
00'G15 985 006G 158 002282601 Q0669 ¢ h 00'G60'00€ C0'5YZ 0% 00922 622 Q0°LFZ 92E S1dI3034 WLOL
6.68-0268 $80.n0g Bupueuld Jauo |iv
6268-01.68 Uf S134sURlY punpelu)
C0Z98'ES 00°000°1 00°1€9'%2 00689 00°G8F G [N 00°0.8 00ZIEL 66£8-0098 anueasy 18007 BUIO
008006228 00°.00°EL Q060 ¥ 000t 00661 B6G9-00€8 anuaAsy MBS LU0
00°005 vEY 002505 00'000'Z¢ 00°LPB'OL 00°058L'€E 6628-0018 anuaAsy [erepad
. 8608-0808 SpUNZ SNOSUE[[@ISIN
00'6Z1'945 00°615'55. B8L08-0Z08 saxe] Auadoig
0087146 00'068'68 00'890'0F1 00'0vLvEE 00'8zePES 00'0%LvEe [N T# glog-0Lo8 wawuopcddy [edisupg
SS2UN0S YW BNUBASH/H4DT
00°850'0¥6 € 00216189 00 569 256 00°252'92F £ Ver 120" "JGE 85D "GL 6T Y I REL A
08 0L LY BRI 00 65¥ 120t 00[GE859°C 00'G2LIBES 000/GGYEE _ HSVD ONINNIO3E 'V
e e T = "(BLIEN LU0 J=1ug T
e e S . i HO HINOW FHE HONOWHL STYNLOY
fienigay Aenuep Jacquiadag J3qUIBADN J20100) 1aqua)dss snbny 198[40
HSVYD wio4 {1) Jea ) 19bpng - 199YSHIONN MOYYSED Aunod eleIs
0000000 22104 oF L1HO43Y WIMILNI 91-6108 DALMY JUIOF SEWN)-eLdls

LS| IS1id



: : T giozebed . (¥1.0Z/41190 A9) [uSED 914
Wd 82:€ §L0Z/08/11 paluild 626102 - SIEHLIOS Bt St ity Sova
uolieonp3g Jo jdaq eruolieD

~Joogee’ivee F SININLSNray aNy STYNyOOY
N [ HSYD SN7d ‘HSVYD ONIONT 'D
| R . 0°02L96t 00'7LG88Z Y (3 + ¥) HSYD ONIONT "4
0020056 00 leeale 0081627 TN 00666 240 100 822 201 14 + O - 9) 3SVIYOIA/IASYIUONI L3N '3
000 00292 ¥ 0020z I¥ 00292 1¢ Q0292 P SAEL 193HS IONVIVE TYL0L
o0Las . Buprealn ssuadsng
Bunesaouoy
000 000 o0 000 o0 000 YLOEans
0696 $22IN0S3Y JO SMOJU| palaleq
0596 Sanuaasy pauleaun
obos SUBOT JUBNRD
0195 spund JstpQ o) eng
loo'gsL'LLE £656-0056 ajgeied sjunosoy
SRORU] PaliBjsQ PUT SSRIIder ||
|00'vL8 LYy 00'0 000 002921 0070217 00782 1P 00°29%' L+ vLOLENs
0665 590IN0SaY JO SMOND paualeq
OPES . $1985Y JUBLIND JOIO
0EE6 sainypuadxg pledald
0ZES . salog
00°LLL'DE oLES Spund Jayio woi4 eng
00°9v'CEY 00292 LY 00292 L ¥ 00°Z92" LY 00292' L+ 862670026 s|qeAfsday SNoN0Y
000 6616-L116 Amnseas] u]oN useD
SMOMN0) PaLB]a( PUP $1955Y
: . SWA1I L3IHS IDNYIVE 'd
00268 266G 00'268'266'S 00°0 00°G0L 122} 00°20S'++9 00°000 ¥ L 00000V Iy 00°000'30F SLINIWISHNGSIA TVLOL
000 000 669.-0€9L sesf Buloueud Jewo |1y
00°ZE1°LEE 00'8L'LEE 00°000°S.2 00°Z€1'95 8292-009. INQ siajsuel], punpally
0065028 D0'EE0'Z6 D0'EE0'16 667L-000L ofiing Lawo
00’601 09% 00°50100F 00'668 LeF : ) 6699-0009 Aegno [ewden
00206 FIO0'L 00°206'7L0°} 00865252 00°000°G21 00°000°0S 00'000°0S 0070007k 6665-0005 S30INBZ
00'8¥3'0EE 00'8¥8'0EE 00°'695'26 00°000'SS 000005} 00°000'5L 00°000°C1L 866%-000F senddng pue syoog
00°920°LLL°L 00°920'LL1'} 00'901"LL 00°000'%0} 00000 v0L 0000001 00'0C0 701 666€-0002 siysuag sakoidua
00'11972v. 00'LLO'LPL 00'trZ'08 00'000'0% 00°000°09 0000099 6662-0007 soliejeg payisse|d
00081 vER"T 00°0BIPERE 00720041 00000641 00°000'641 00'0G0'6LL 6661-0001 Selefes pateaian
SLININISHUNGSIT D
00'18F 2100 0008V ZL09 000 00 80€ 90 00407 555 00'299'80% 00°LEL°GH9 000t 652 [AEEREERTIIR
000 000 6468-0£68 sa0Unog Buouewd Byio Ny
000 0070 62680168 Uj SJgjsuelt punusiy
00'DEE 0T 00 028702 009807, 00'89¢55 00'000'% 00°000°k 00005 | 6648-0008 SnusAsY [EDOT YD
00°0L8'FEL C00L8'FEL 00'12L'LZE 00 LL00ZE 00'5.2°€ 00'+S1'02 00'¥69'02 6668-00€8 anuaAsy slers ey0
00°8E5 01D 00'8E50LY 00°000°02 00'828'2F 6628-0018 SNUBASY [BIapad
000 c00 ] 6608-0808 SpUN4 SNoaUe||aosIy
007281 I5VT 0096277597 00°L1LO'LG 00055 crL 00'9}L5'vo¥ 00°SEY'LZS B.08-0Z08 soxel Auadoid
00'98E'P00"S 00'98E'#00'2 C0¥ITLEE 00°8%1°.6 00'8r1'L6 o09Leiee 6L08-0408 Jusuchloddy [ediaung
$20UNOS WIT SNUBASM/H4DT
. SLdig0ay g
CO'BEI ¥OS ¥ 00'F15'892 ¥ 00'G1SG66'C 00EP8 20L'y HSWYD SNINNIDIE Y|
iR ..M..MM g y ALl Ujuopy Bju3;
i e : B i 40 HINOW IH1 HONOHHL. STYNLOY
1394ang Sjuausnlpy SNy 193lq0 —
i
HSVYD wioS (1) Jea A 196png - 1B3USHIOA MOyUsED AunoD BuaIg

oooooao._..t.onmv .rmo.”_mmznmm_hz_m_..m_.ow , ﬁmw_::uc._o_.me:_n_-mtm_w
WSk 35114 .




(¥10Z/£1/90 ASY) 1sED B]1d
025102 - 1emyog Burioday jeloueuld SOVS
uopeonpd 40 1daq vilopED

z 40 afied

Wd 82:€ SLOZ/0E/L ) PElUld

SININLSNTAY ANV S 1VITHO0Y
. ; DN HSVD SNTd 'HSVD DNIANS 'D
|00 598 559 F 00 166 6L 7 00 209 5ECY DOZIE 8005 00 0IE Iy  |00EI6589 7 00GEL CED T 5 + v) Hovo ONIONG d
00°566 9¢2) 00 675 ©52 00°58F CES {00'E66 G0P) 00E08 FL b (00654 L) [DECEEIY OO L¥E 09 {3+ O-8) ISYI-OIAW/ASVYIEINI LN 3
600 000 00'C 00’0 Q00 000 00’0 000 000 SWAL L3IHS JONYIVE TY.LOL
0168 Bupesin ssuadsng
: BlREsacuoN
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ; 000 000 : 000 TWLOLENS
0696 $A0IN0SAY JO SMOJL) palleg
0596 S9NUSASY PaUsEaUf]
0+96 SUEOT JUBLIND
0L96 spund JeLio o enQ
6656-0066 s|geded Sjuncady
SMOPUN paLsfeq pue SSHIGerT
056°6 000 000 oc0 oo’ 000 000 00'0 000 Ivi0181s
0BY6 $20IN0S8Y JO SMOJINQ palaeq
OvEB S]OS8Y JUSHNY a0
02€6 sainypuadxy pledard
0Zg6 S2I10}S
oLE6 spund Jalpo woud eng
6626-0026 alqemanay SjUnNoosy
6616-L116 Ansess] U JoN useD
SMOBND pellajay PUE 51938y,
W SINZLLL LIIHS SONYIVE 'd
00°000'39F 00'000°20% 0000081 ¥ 00000 6L 00'8SLTLY 00°'ZEQSLY 00°581 B0} 00'986'F91 AR SINIWISHNESIA TVLOL
; %.. i 8e9L-089L sasf) Bupueuid B0 I
et WM 62940054 NG sigisuel ) punyein
e 2| 66720001 ofinp Jeylo
' Bl el 6659-0009 Aeping |enden
00°000001 00'000'5T 00'000'69 00°000°05 00'C00'00L 000000 00°000'5 00°000'99 mw mm B8665-0005 SNBSS
00°000°G L 0000052 00000+ 00000°L1 0000012 60°000'0% 00'000E 00600E . el 66640001 saiddng pue syoog
00'000'801 00°000'801 00°000'201 000007201 006'000'201 00'000'G01 00°'000°GE 00000 0E i :| 666£-0008 syyausg ssfo|dwsy
00°000'99 00°000°99 00'000'99 00°000°99 008519 00°e819 G0'GBL'8E 00°385°0¥ mw - 6662-0002 salees passe|D
00°000'641 00000621 00°000'6L1 00°000'6L1 00°CO0'6L1 00°000'64) 00'000'LZ 0000062 i 8661-0001 sale|eg palesue)
_ - i SLINIWISHNESIT D
00'GL)'LEE 00°6FS 959 00 GB¥ 8r8 60°L00E} 00°G60 00% 00°9/0'89¢ 00'0S8 722 00'6E6'PZe! pe SHIFOTY TVLOL
, il 6268-0868 saanog Supueuly JBL0 IV
6266-0L68 U| SI9jSUBl ] US|
00 Z0B'ES GO'R0Z°E1 00589 ¥S 66£8-0098 anuaAsy (a0 JAL0
00'806'¢2 00°/00'€L 00620t Q0'0L} 00°G6l BB6SR-00ER BNUIAY S1L)g JaYI0
00°000°08 00¥25 05 CO'BELEL 00°Ly8'9} 00'0GL 6 - 6626-0018 Shuansy |elapad
_ i , i . 6608-0808 SpUny SNOSUBRISIN
] G061 816 00516652 s | 6.08-0Z08 sexe |, Aadosd
00'8¥i'LE 0D'968°68 00'8S0°0FL 00°07L¥e2 00'8ZEYEE 00°0vL'¥2e 00°0vL'v2T W‘ sLog-0108 waluooddy jedpuug
o $80INGS NI BRUBASY/4401
o e S—— - . L . S1d13234 ‘g
0O 1SECBL G0'Z08'8ES P 00"LLEROD ¥ 00'0lEFLY ¥ 00'EL8'Ge5'Y COTELERI ¥ 00°280°215 Y Q0'02L 95V ¥ ] HSYD ONINNIDIE 'V
SRR S v ’ s e HE L FEE]
s i : o MWW S o s h 40 HINOW SHL HONOYHL STVNLOY
Aensgag Aenuef laquiadag PEFELTIY 130300 J1aquiaydag 1snbny ne 198140 ]
HSYD wio4 (Z) 1es 198png - 159USHIOM MOUYSED Aunod eudig

0000000 L4104 9F 1H0d3d WIHTINI 91-6L02 '

WU 18Ul

paliun Juior seWn|d-euslg



: : Ziog ebed (¥102/41/90 ASY) 1Y2BD 1B
V¥ 8Z:€ SLOZ/OT/LL PRI | 010z - oromol LIEILLIB0 A5 tiseo ol
uoneanpd jo ydagg eruoen

SINIWLSNray ONY STYNHIDY
HSYO SNTd 'HSVD ONIONT 'O

(3 + ) HSYD ONIONT 4|

100061561 ¥

J00°60L°L8C ¢ oLl erly

100046 192) 000 (00856 1LE)

000I5198) 06 Z00'6.L) 00 ¥00 VL 00630 S02 100°ees’Lol) (g + 0 -9)3SVYILOIA/ISYIUINI 13N '3
N B 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIZLI L33HS 2ONYIVE TYLOL
0166 Buiies)n asuadsng
i BUREEUoUON|
000 000 000 000 000 000 : TYLOLENS
0696 $80IN0STY JO SMOJJU| paNBeq
0596 SANUAASY pauIeaun
_ o¥96 SUROT UMD
0196 Spund JeyiQy ol enq
B656-0056 alqeded SUNOIYY
SMOJUT P2UIB]8(J pue Saigel 1
00°C 000 000 Q0’0 000 000 wiolans
0646 $80IN0SaY JO SMOIINO pallsieq
oves BIESVATETH T WET Ty
0ees saintpuadxy predald
0ze6 saog
0LE6 spun4d JayiQ Wos4 eng
6676-0026 SEAIZ0EY SIUNOIY
861671316 Ainseal] uf JoN ysen

SMOIING palojeq PUE 51958y
SWALI L1I33HS ADNYIVE ‘A

e e

00 ¢EL ¢OE'C 00 cel 298§ 000 00129 CEv 0062 128 G0 GO0 61 007158l 0000 ¢ ¥ SLNINISHNDSIA TwiOL
600 659LDE9L sasn Bujoueuld BRQ I
Q00IZIEL 000z 8L C0°0LZIEL 629.-009. INQ SIBJSUBI] punpeu)
00GBE' €8 00'S88'E8 00'GE8'CR ] 66FL-0004 | - obinQ Yo
00 0L8E0L 00'0.6'€0L 00'0.6'€0) 6669-0009 Aepno (eydeD
00°0Z¥ 256 00'0Z¥ 258 00°02F 26} 00000'SZ) 0G'000°08 Q0°000°08 007000+ 6665-0005 seoIMBg
00°092'2.2 00'892'2/2 00992 v 00'000'55 00°000°G1 00°000°G) 000061 656¥-C00F se|iddng pue syoog
00 'FO9'6ET L CO'PS9'68E' ) 00°000°00} 00'+39'8C ) 00°000'80L 00°000°60 1 00000801 6662-0008 slysuag asAoidwz -
00 E08 FEL C0'E08vEL 00'SEV' LG 00°000'99 Q000099 00000799 6662-0007 saje|es PaIsse|D
00 PIGPrE L 00 FiGFPe ) 00°C00CEL 00°000'02) 00'FISBLE G0'000'641 666E-0001 saleeg pejesyINa)
) SINIWISUNGSIA "D
C0ZeL 10} & 00291 10FS 000 002§ 15 00¢/c 9F9 00'+99'19g 00'EBS FZD 00°210°052 I EREE RN
000 6./68-0£68 sa0nog Bupuewd BUoO v
000 ] 6268-0168 U SIgjsUR L punpeiul
00°241Z8E 00'LL1'Z8) 00'/98'58 00052} 66.8-0008 BNUBASY |BOOT IBUIO
00'086€52 00'686't82 00°.69'L22 00'920'2% £658-00£8 oNusABY BJElS JaYIO
COCEBTEL 00'ELGE6) 6628-0018 anusaay [erepag
000 ] ] 6603-0808 SPUNZ SNOsUE)SIS|IN
C0'LSLUSFT 00°25225%T 0021915 00°035'2y1 00'015'¥op 00'SEP LS 6L08-0208 sexe] Apadoly
00'SEE'CE6'L 00'GEC'¢as'L : 00869922 00°'8rL'26 00’8l 1B 00'18%'9Z2 6108-0108 Juswwuonoddy (edioutic
: SA0IN0S NI ANUBASH/44D1

S1dIF23Y '€

_HSYD ONINNIDAZ 'Y
SUWEN Ujuopy Iau3)

40 HLNOW JHL HONOWHE STVNLOY

T A [k

e

it

1394ang SWaunsnlpy | Slensady

HSv wiod (z) Jea A 126pNg - 198USHIOAA MOYUSED . ) Aunoo enaig
0000000 L£104 9¥ LHOdTY WHTLNI 94-5L02 . POUYIIM JUIOL SEWN[d-B9]S
. WM 1814




First interim
Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified "2015-16 Projected Year Totals : 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs {maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) atfributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services cosis attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000} 48,720.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroli
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each generat
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit,

B. Salaries and Benefits - Al Other Activities
1, Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000} 3,710,147.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
{Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part IIl, Lines A5 and AG) 1.31%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs. ’

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routing severance pay authorized by governing board
poiicy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. VWhere federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirett cost pool. '

Abnormal or mass separation ¢osts are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA pald abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs {optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-8999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part ili from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base cosis. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: icr {Rev 11/22/2013) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



. First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation {Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. - Indirect Costs :
1. Other Gensral Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, rminus Line B) 275,187.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 38,292.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 15,000.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 9,944.80
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part i, Line C) 51.09
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part 11, Line B) 0.00
8. Total indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 338,474.89
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part |V, Line F) (171,012.47)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9} 167,462.42
B. Base Cosis
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5299 except 5100) 2,794,679.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 451,605.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 190,091.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4899, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 38,945.00
5. Community Services {Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent {Functions 7100-7 180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part il Line A4) 217.874.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7194,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part I, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7500, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources Q000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 39,308.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged fo restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 2000, objects 1000-5999) 104,126.00
- 1. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) -
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 749,200.20
12, Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A8) 3,848.91
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6599, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15, Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, funcfions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 158,003.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 18 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs {Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) ' 4,747,684.11
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line AS divided by Line B18) 7.13%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate _
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2016-17 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aciic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18) 3.53%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scoftware - 2015.2.0

“File: ier (Rev 11/22/2013)

Page 2of 3

Printed:

11/20/2015 3:28 PM




First Interim

46 70177 0000000
Form ICR

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified : 2015-16 Projected Year Totals
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Workshest
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is imited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8}
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1.  Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s}, if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part i, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (8.76%) times Part Iil, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (8.76%) times Part I, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (8.61%) times Part Ifl, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjtstment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal ham, the LEA may request that
the-carry-forward adjustment be ailocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Opticn 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate {Part fll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I1l, Line D) if ane-haif of negative carry-forward
adjustrment ($-171,012.47) is applied to the current year calculation and the rematnder
($-171,012.46) is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I}, Line D} if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-114,008.31} is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-228,016.62) is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Opfion 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part I, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

338,474.89

(115,238.09)

(156,486.13)

0.00

(342,024.93)

(342,024 93)

-0.07%

3.53%

4.73%

(171,012.47)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2015.2.0
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) ~ -~ :

Page 3 of3

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 8.76%
Highest rate used in any program: 8.61%

Eligibie Expenditures

{Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Cbject 5100) (Cbjects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 147,947.00 12,000.00 8.11%
01 3550 2,876.00 143.00 4.97%
01 4035 12,664.00 1,090.00 8.61%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Scftware - 2015.2.0
File; icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



First Interim

Sterra-Plumas Joint Unified 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effert Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2015-16
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 5,992,892.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-79%9 252,037.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not atlowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services Al 5000-5099 | 1000-7989 0.00
. Al except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 419,805.00
5400-5450,
_ 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers QOut All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7628 331,137.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 165,344.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate e -
costs of services for which tuition is received) ;
Al Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) - 916,286.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All Al 8000-8699 56,137.00
. . . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities i expenditures in lines A or D1.
W&mm = '"w &wa S 7 =
E. Total expenditures subject o MOE = - M -
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) S i 5 4,880,706.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: necmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



First Interim

2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
2015-16
Annual ADA/
Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
{Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
371.89
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line L.E divided by Line Il.A) 13,124.06
Section HI - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 4,477.865.48 12,214.25
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA armounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation {From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 4,477,865.48 12,214.25
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 80%) 4,030,078.93 10,992.83
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 4,880,706.00 13,124.06
D. MOE deficiency ameunt, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then.zero) S 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
{If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. if
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B)
4 (Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2017-18 may ]
be reduced by the [ower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated _
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: nemoe (Rev 03/18/2015)

Page 2 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



Firsl Interim

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 6000000
Sierra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SiA[
FOR ALL FUNDS

Diract Costs - nterfund Indirect Cests - Interfund Interfund interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transiers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8500-8929 T600-762% 9310 9610
011 GENERAL FUND o : B
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Cther SourcesfUses Detail 0.00 3231,137.00 |

Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOQLS SPECIAL REVENLUE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
10t SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detad
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconciliation
131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditura Detail
GCther SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EGQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expendilure Getail
Cther SourcesiUses Detail
Furd Reconcifiatian
SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sourcestses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Seurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT SENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
211 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Scurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
25| CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
-¥30/ STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Receonciliation
351 COUNTY SCHCOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detaii
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR GAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
. Expenditure Detail
Qther SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
497 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditura Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
|51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongciliation
611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Seurces/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation

1

121

18

52|

56|

57

56,137.00

275,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofeware - 2015.2.0
File: sfai (Rav 04/10/2013)

Page 1 0f2

Printecd: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



First Interim

Sigrra-Piumas Jeint Unified 2015-16 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sterra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAl
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Casts - Interfund Interfund mterfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Qut Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Gther Funds
Descrigtion $750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 T600-7629 9210 9610
621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND :

Expenditure Datail
Other Sourcesi/Uses Datail
Fund Recancifiation
OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detlail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
WAREHCUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recondiliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
. Fund Reconciliation
711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconcifiztion
761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
{55! STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qther Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation : : : G :
TOTALS Y X X X 331,137.00 331,137,400

[
&

B6

&

o

iy

T

T

73

Califernia Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 . . X . . . o
File: siai (Rev 04110/2013) Page2of 2 Printed: 1172072015 3:29 PM




2015-16 First interim
Sierra-Plurtas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra Gounty School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrallment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments {including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Furded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calgulating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totats data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form D1CS, Item 1A) {Form Al, Lines AS and C9) Per¢ent Change Status
Current Year (2015-16) 367.98 371.89 1.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 361.00 366.36 1.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 364.00 369.19 1.4% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than fwo percent in any of the curment year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File; cst (Rev 06/09/2015) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enroltment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal vears. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years.

Enrctiment
Budget Adaption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem 38) CBEDS/Projecied Parcent Change Status
Current Year (2015-16) 388 385 1.8% Met
1st Subseguent Year (2016-17) 381 386 1.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 384 339 1.3% Met

2B, Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Envollment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation: Ervoliment above include 12 out-of-state students
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi {Rev 06/09/2015) Page 2 of 26 oo s : Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29-PM




2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plurras Joint Uniked General Fund 46 70177 GO0CCCH-
Sierra County Scheel District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1CSt

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period {P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) o enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District’s ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist wilt be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Pricr Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and thisd
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be exiracted into the Enroliment colurmn; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA
Unaudited Actuals
(Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 26) Enroliment
{Form A, Lines A6 and C4} CBEDS Actual Histerical Ratio
Figcal Year (Form A, Lines A& and C9) {Form O1CS, ltern 2A) of ADA to Enroliment

Third Prior Year (2012-13) 354 379 96.0%
Second Prior Year {2013-14) 351 377 93.1%
First Prior Year (2014-15) 367 372 98.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 95.9%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%); | 96.4%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA data that exist will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; otherwise, enter data in the first column for all fiscal years. All other data are
extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Forem Al, Lines AS and C9) (Criterian 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2015-16) 372 395 94.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year {2016-17) 366 386 94.8% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 369 389 94.9% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrcitment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an ¢xplanation if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment rafic has not exceetled the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia) Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) o ’ Page 3 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified " General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS§

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: [ 2.0% to +2.0% |

4A,. Caiculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first calumn. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem 4B} Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year {2015-16) 4,402,445.00 4,462,143.00 1.4% Met
st Subsequent Year {2016-17) 4,401,231.00 4,441,092,00 0.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 4.468,245.00 4 567 884.00 2.2% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than twa percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanatlon: FY 2017-18: An increase in GAP funding percent from 26.43% to 36.70% and CULA percent fram 2.43% to 2.48%.
{required if NOT met)

Califormnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 . :
File: ¢si (Rev 06/09/2015) Page 4 of 26 _ Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM




2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund ’ 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of totat unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by mare than the greater of three
percent or the disfrict's required reserves percentage.

It is fikely that for many districts the 2014-15 and 2015-16 change fram the historical average ratio witl exceed the standard because certain revenues
that were restricted prior to the LCFF are now unrestricted within the LCFF.

5A, Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuzls data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefils
Figcal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000-3998)  (Form 01, Objects $1000-7489) to Total Unrestricted Expendilures
Thirg Prior Year (2012-13) 3,397.436.52 4,293,710.85 79.1%
Second Prior Year (2013-14) 3,314.802.10 4,769,522.61 69.5%
First Prior Year (2014-15) 3,358.322.04 4,556,101.91 73.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 74.1%
Current Year 1st Subsegquent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
{Criterion 108, Line 4) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
{historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage}: 70.1% 10 78.1% 70.1% 10 78.1% 70.1% to 78.1%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources DO00-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) {Form 011, Objects 1000-7499}  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) __to Total Unresiricted Expenditures Status
Current ‘rear (2015-18) 3,522,656.00 4,892,695.00 72.0% . Met
15t Subsequent Year {2016-17) 3,578,823.00 4,813,957.00 74.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 3,622.104.00 4,837,844.00 74.9% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard - -

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met.

1&  STANDARD MET - Ratic of total unresiricted salaries and benefits 10 total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SALGS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: sl (Rev 06/02/2015) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



. 2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified . General Fund 46 7G177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 04CSI

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues {including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Qther Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be exdracted; otherwise, enter data into the first colernn. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPE
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be exiracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanaticns must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim

Budget Projected Year Totals . Change s Qutside

Cbject Range ! Fiscal Year {Form D1CS, ltem 6B) {Fund 01) {Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range
Federal Revenue {(Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) {Form MYPI, Line A2}
Current Year (2015-16} 565,632.00 £10,538.00 71.9% Yes
1st Subseguent Year (2016-17) 185,358.00 123,913.00 -0.8% No
2nd Subsequent Year (20417-18} 185,366.00 193,913.00 -0.7% Mo
Explanation: The increase is due 1o carry over categorical revenue, REAP & Perkins equipment grant.

(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) {(Form MYPL, Line A3}

Current Year (2015-18) - 420,849.00 734,870.00 74.6% : Yes [
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 193,997.00 286,980.00 47 9% Yes P
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 194,883.00 288,009.00 47.8% Yes | -
Explanation: FY 2015-16: The majority of the difference is from $168,000 is for the One-Time outstanding Mandate Claims allocation, $16,000 for lottery, $40,000
{required if Yes) for Educatar Effectiveness, and STRS State Contribution revenue of $92,000. For 2016-17 & 2017-18 the increase is all refated to STRS On Behalf of

the State contribution.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP}, Line Ad)

Cuzrent Year (2015-16) 204,930.00 204,930,00 0.0% Mo

1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 182,177.00 182,177.00 0.0% Mo

2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 185,099.00 185,029.00 0.0% No
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) {Form MYP), Line B4) :
Current Year (2015-16) 256,326.00 330,848.00 29.1% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 277,695.00 272,266.00 2.0% Nao
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 253,127.00 248,028.00 -2.0% No
Explanation: Increase is an addition $55,000 for EL X-12 textbook adoption, $15,000 is REAP undetermined (holding acct) and $5,000 is an increase to Plant Maint.

(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) {Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2015-16) 939,116.00 1,014,902.00 8.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 934,844.00 952,420.60 1.9% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 940,915.00 953.207.00 1.3% No
Explanation: FY 15-16: Increase of $46,000 is for professional developmert, $12,500 facilty repairs, and various reason for contracted services, such as
(reguiired if Yes) techonology infrastructure, and faciity assistance.

California Debt of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 :
File: ¢si (Rev 06/09/2015) Page&of26 - ) Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM




2015-16 First Interim X
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified ’ General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01G8I

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section BA)
Current Year (2015-16) 1,191.411.00 1,550,338.00 30.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 571,572.00 663,070.00 16.0% Not Met
2nd Subseguent Year {2017-18) 575,3458.00 657,021.00 15.9% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other QOperating Expenditures {Section 6A)
Current Year (2015-16) 1,195,442.00 1,345,750.00 12.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1,212,539.00 1,224,686.00 1.0% Met
2Znd Subsequent Year {2017-18) 1,194,042.00 1,201,235.00 0.6% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section BA if the status in Section 8B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a, STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: The increase is due 1o carry over calegorical revenug, REAP & Perkins equipment grant.

Federal Revenue
{linked from 6A

if NOT met)
Explanation: FY 2015-16: The majority of ihe cifference is from $168,000 is for the One-Time outstanding Mandate Claims atlocation, $15,000 for lottery, $40,000
Other State Revenue for Educator Effectiveness, and STRS State Contribution revenue of $92,000. For 2016-17 & 2017-18 the increase is all refated to 3TRS On Behalf of
(tinked from 6A the State contribution.
if NOT met)
7'Explanatlon: .

Qther Local Revenue
(linked from BA
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the currert year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and witl also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Increase is an agdition $55,000 for £L K12 textbook adoption, 515,000 Is REAP undetermined {holding 2cct) and $5,000 is an increase to Plant Maint.
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A

if NOT met) -

Explanation: FY 15-16: Increase of $46,000 is for professional development, $12,500 facifly repairs, and varicus reason for contracted services, such as
Services and Other Exps techonokogy infrastructure, and facility assistance.
{finked from 64
if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) - : Page 7 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-15 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schaol District Criteria and Standards Review _ Form 01CS!

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Cade Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilifies for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d){1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amended by AB 104 {Chapter 13, Statutes of
2015), effective 2015-16 and 2016-17 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account {(OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2015-15 and 2016-17 fiscat years, a minimum amount that is the lesser of 3% of the
total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district depesited info the accourt for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: For the Required Minimum Contribution, enter the lesser of 3% of the total genera? fund expenditures and other financing uses for the current year or the amount that the
district depaosited inta the account for the 2014-15 fiscal year. If EC 17070.75(e){1) and (e}(2) apply, input 3%. Al other data are exiracted.

First Interim Caontribution

Projected Year Totals
Required Minirmum {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contributior Objects 8800-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 0.00 0.00 Met
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) ] 0,00 |

(Form O1CS, Criterion 7, Line 2¢)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable {district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exernipt {due to district's small size [EC Section 17070,75 (b)(2WE)) ’
Other {explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
{required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Cakifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2015.2.0

File: csi {Rev 08/09/2015) Page & of 26 ' Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified . General Fund
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSH

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves as a percentage of total expenditures and olher financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

‘Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capitat Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

27 school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA}
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-186) {2016-17) (2017-18)
District's Availabie Reserve Percentages {Criterion 10C, Line 9)|7 53.7% l 55.0% I 53.2% l
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels( I l ‘
{one-third of available reserve percentage}): 17.9% 18.3% 17.7%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if nat, enter data for the two subsequent years info the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals
Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 011, Section £} (Form 011, Objects 1000-799)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Line C) {Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2015-16) 31,555.00 5,223,832.00 N/A Met
151 Subsequent Year (2016-17) {258.570.00) 4,945.167.00 5.2% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) (79,593.00) 4,894,955.00 1.6% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

OATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricled deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage tevel in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi{Rev 06/09/2015) Page 9 of 26 : ‘Printed; 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Inderim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified . General Fund - 46 70177 000Q000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review . Form 01CS1

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Prajected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subseguent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fung Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracled; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Ending Furd Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2015-16) 3,671,5646.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 3,412,976.00 et
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 3.333,383.00 Met

9A-2. Comparisen of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required it NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District’s Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if rot, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2015-18) R 4,456,720.00 | Met

9B-2, Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscat ye'ér.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 : :
File: ¢si (Rev 08/09/2015) Page 100f 26" - D : Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM




2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Generzl Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sterra County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CS8I

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves! for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. Enter district and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund,
only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $65,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $65,000 {greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricled amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Qutlay Projects, Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted
resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annualiy by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Adminigtrative Unit (AU) of & Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 13t Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17} (2017-18)
District Estimated -2 ADA (Form A, lines A6 and C4): 372 ' 366 ' 369 |
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% ‘ 4% I 4% I

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: Far SELPA AUs, if Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for itern 2a and for thétivo subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are exdracted. hian

For districts that serve as the Al of a SELPA (Form MY?®|, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes J
2. 1fyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (201617} {2017-18)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 5.00 0.00

10B, Calculating the District's Reseryg Standard

DATA ENTRY: i Form MY®| exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. ¥ not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Cumrent Year
Projected Year Totals 1=t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16} (2016-17) {2017-18}

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7998} (Form MYPI, Line B11} 5,992.,892.00 5,362,732.00 5,314.598.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

{Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Ling Bt plus Line B2} 5,962,892.00 5,362,732.00 5,314,598.00
4, Reserve Standard Percentage Level A%, 4% 4%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent )

{Line B3 times Line B4} 239,715.68 214,509.28 212,583.92
8. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($65,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line BS or Line BS) 239,715.68 214,509.28 212,583.92

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) ) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

2015-16 First interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS1

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Reserve Amounits
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4)

1.

2.

3.

General Fund - Stabilizaticn Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)
General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 0t, Object 9789) {(Form MYPI, Line E1b)
General Fund - Urassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9730) (Form MYPI, Line E1c)
General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
{Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d}
Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) {Form MYP}, Line E2a)
Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Gbject 9782) (Formn MYPI, Line E2b)
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 9790} (Form MYPI, Line E2¢)
District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7)
District's Avaiiable Reserve Percentage (lrformation only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3)
District’s Reserve Standard

{Section 108, Line 7):

Status:

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

{2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
0.00 Q.00 0.00
599,289.00 524,464.00 531,459.00
2,618,443.00 2.424,446.00 2,296,819.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
3.217,732.00 2,948,910.00 2,828,278.00

53.69% 54.99% 53.22%
239,715.68 214,509.28 212,583.92

Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and-two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi (Rev 0B/09/2015) :

‘Page 12 of 26

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:23 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joini Unified General Fund 46 70177 6000000
Sierra County Schoal District Griteria and Standards Review Form 01CS1

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for iterns S1 through $4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

$1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent iiabilities {e.g., financial or pragram audits, litigation, !7
state compliance reviews} that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No
1b. I Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
52. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures
ia. Does your district have ongeing general fund expenditures funded with: one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adeption by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources wilt be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

$3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your disfrict have p_rﬂ;e_ded ternporary barrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Codé Section 42603) No

1b. ) Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reattherization by the local govemment, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? Yes

1b. I Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for engoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Seciire Rural Schools aka Forest Reservers. Subsequent years revenue is reduced from $434,500 to $80,000.

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) * Page 13 0f26 * Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Interirn
Sierra-Pluras Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Sehool District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$5. Contributions

Idertify projected contributions from uarestricted resources in the generat fund 1o restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscaf years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers ta or from the general und to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal vear and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adopticn that may impact the general fund budget.

s -5.0% to +5.0%
H District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributicns for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exisis, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYF does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the approgriate button for ltem 1d;
all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent

Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem S54) Projected Year Totals Change Amaunt of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrostricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980}
Current Year {2015-16) (56,821.00) (75,999.00} 33.8% 19,178.00 Met
15t Subsequent Year (2016-17)} (80,306.00) (80,227.00} -0.1% (79.00) Met
2nd Subseqguent Year (2017-18) (87.767.00) (81,658.00) -7.0% (6.109.00) Met
1b.  Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2015-16) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 0.G0 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00| 00% - D.00 Met
ic.  Transfers Qut, General Fund * 7 :
Current Year (2015-16) 345,584.00 TE331,137.00 | 4.2% (14,447.00) Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 143,294.00 134,210.00 | -8.4% (12,084.00) Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 71i,379.00 57,111.00 | -20.0% (14,268.00) Met
1d.  Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
generatl fund aperational budget? No

* Incluge transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund,

558. Status of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, _and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d.

1a. MET - Projected cortributions have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fisca) years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current vear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) Page 14 of 26 o e Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM




2015-16 First interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified © General Fund ’ 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

ic. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost averruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operaticnal budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

Galifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 201520
File: cst (Rev 06/09/2015) - Page 15 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Siemra-Plumas Joint Unified ’ General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Ferm ¢1CSI

8§6. Long-term Commitments
Identify alf existing and new muttiyear commitments* and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annural payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in fong-term abligations.

S6A. ldentification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Ferm 01CS, itern S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for item 1.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in ltem 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1h, and enter
all other data, as applicahle.

1. a. Does your district have Jong-term {multiyear) commitments? | |
Yes

(Ff No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections 368 and S6C)
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term {multivear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? Na

2. IfYestoltem ia, list {or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemgptoyment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OFESB is disclosed in #em S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Godes Used For: Principa! Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Scurces {Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2015
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State Scheol Building Loans
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted 16,725

Other Long-term Commitments (do aot include CPEB):

TOTAL: 16,725
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) {2018-17) {2017-18)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment {continued} P& (P& (P&} P&l
Capital Leases
Cenlificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 14,922 14,500 o 0

Other Long-ferm Commitrments (continued):

Total Annual Payments: . 14,922 14,500 - 1] 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2014-15)7 No No Ne

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20152.0
File: ¢si (Rev 06/09/2015) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 11/202015 3:20 PM



2015-16 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified General Fund
Sierra County Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form Q1CSH

568. GComparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No- Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{Required if Yes
to increase in total
anhual payments)

$6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an exptanation is required in Hem 2.

1. will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-{ime sources?

-

2. No- Funding sources will nat decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time {funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: csi {Rev 06/09/2015) Page 17 of 26

" Printed: $1/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS|

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

57. Unfunded Liabilities

tdentify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPER)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits

cther than pensions (OPEB)7 (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes
b. ¥ Yes to lem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPERB liabilities?
No
c. If Yes 1o item 14, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?
No
Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabifities (Form ©1CS, tem S7A) First Interim
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) { 1,033,624.00 | 1,033,624,00 |
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) i 1,033,624.00 | 1,033,524.00 |
c. Are AAL ardd UAAL based on the disirict’s estimate or an
actuarial valuation? [ Actuarial I Actuariat |
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. | Jul 91, 2014 | Jul 01, 2014 |
3.  OPEB Centributions
a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative Budget Adoption
IMeasurement Method {Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First lnterim
Current Year {2015-16) 133,535.00 133,535.00
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 133.535.00 133,535.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 133,535.00 133.535.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund} w
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2015-16) 0.00 0.0
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 0.00 0.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 0,00 0.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-ga" amount)
Current Year (2015-16) 40,014.00 40,014.00
1st Subsequent Year {2016-17) 112,563.00 112,563.00 |
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 81,776.00 81,776.00
d. Number of retirees receiving QPEB berefits
Cuirent Year {2015-16) ’ 3 3
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) B 8
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 5 5

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: esi (Rev 06/09/2015)

Page 18of 26

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



Siesra-Pluras Joint Unified

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund -

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7B. ldentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1¢, as applicabte. Budget Adoplion data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S78} will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and

First Interim data in itlems 2-4,

1.  a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4}

b. i Yesto item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adaption in self-insurance liabilities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for seli-insurance programs

3.  Seli-nsurance Centributions
a, Reguired contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Gurrent Year {2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year {2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year {2017-18)

b. Amount contributed (funded} for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (20168-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18}

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

Yes
No
Ne
Budget Adoption
{Form D1CS, Item S78) First interim
[ 39,472.00 | 39.472.00 |
550,000.00 | 550,000.G0 |
Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, Hem S7B) First Interim
134,520.00 123,695.00
128,668.00 123,491.00
132,863.00 125,353.00
134,520.00 123,695.00
128,668.00 123,491.00
132,863.00 125,353.00
Workman Comp, Northeastern JPA contributions
Page 19 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM

File: csi (Rev 06/08/2015)



. 2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund . 46 70177 DODOOOD
Sierra County Schooi District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements, Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including afl administrator contracts (and including atl compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and expfain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal
years,

i salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The scheol district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative 1o the criteria and standards and may provide written cemments to the president of the
district governing board and superintendent,

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period,” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? ’ Yes

It Yes, complete number af FTEs, then skip to section S88.
If Mo, continue with section S8A.

Certificated {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

Number of certificated (ron-management) full-
time-equivalend (FTE} positions 251 24.4 244 24.4

1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? n/a |
If Yes, and the comresponding pubtic disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

if Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
f No, complete questions 6 and 7. ’

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? |

li Yes, complete questions & and 7. No |

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a}, date of public disclostire board meeling: { ]

2b. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the coliective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
if Yes, date of Superintendent and CBOQ eertification:

3. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
fo meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nia
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period coveraed by the agreemeant; Begin Date: [ IR End Date: | |
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-186) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear '
profections (MYPs_)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement [ ]
% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule from prior year
: {may enfter text, such as "Reopener”)
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear satary commitments:
Califernia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csf {Rev 06/09/2015) Page 20 of 26 o Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Negetiations Mot Seffled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative safary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits

Total cost of HEW benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Eal Ll

Certificated {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYP's
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Are costs of H&W benefit changes inctuded in the interim and MYPs?

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund -
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year

44 70177 QO0GCCO
Forrm 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year

Certlficated [Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included i the interim and MYPs?

2. Costof step & column adjustments
3, Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated {Non-management} Attrition (layoffs and retirements}

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated {Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (

(2015-16) {2016-17) {2017-18) |

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-18) {2016-17) (2017-18)

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-18) {2016-17) (2017-18) A

i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
-File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 GO000C0
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSIt

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negofiations settied as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete numbex of FTEs, then skip %o section S8C. Yes
If No, continue with section $88.

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotlations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) {20§5-16) (2016-17) {2017-18)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 24.1 224 22.4 224
la.  Have any salary and benefit negofiations been settled since budget adoption? |_ nfa |

1t Yes, and the coresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure decuments have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions & and 7. Na

Negotiations Settled Since Budaet Adoption
2a.  Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting; i |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547 5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547 .5(c), was a budget revision adepted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nfa
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

: 4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | | End Date: | ]

Salary settlement; Current Year % s;.Subsequem Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

COne Year Agreement
Total cost of salary setifement —|

% change in salary schedute from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Tolal cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”}

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I l

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi {Rev 06/09/2015) Page'22 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:28 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County ' School District Criteria and Standards Review

Classified (Non.management} Health and Welfare {(H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

AN =

Classified {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the inlerim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

Current Year
(2015-16)

1st Subsequent Year
{2016-17)

46 70177 0000000
Form 04C531

2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18)

Classified ([Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are slep & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classified [Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retived
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Supsequent Year

(2015-16} (2016-17) (2017-18)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2018-17) (2017-18)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each {i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, et¢.}:

California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi {Rev 06/09/2015) - :

‘Page 23 of 26

Printed; 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified : General Fund - 46 70177 0GOOCOO
Sierra County Scheol Disirict Criteria and Standards Review Form G1CSI

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Adreements - ManagegenthupervisorIConfidentiaI Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions
in this section,

Status of Management/SupervisoriConfidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

Were ail managerialiconfidential labor negofiations settled as of budget adoption? | Yes I
If Yes or n/a, comgplete number of FTEs, then skip to $9.
If No, continue with section $8C.

Management/SupervisoriConfidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) {2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

Number of management, supervisar, and
confidential FTE positicns 4.9 5.3 53 53

1#.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settied since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete question 2. nia

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? r Ne |
If Yes, complete guestions 3 and 4.

Neqotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) . (2016-17} (2017-18)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multtyear
projections (MYPs)?

Total cost of satary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter fext, such as "Recpener™)

Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year 1st Subséqueni Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases { | ]
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits (2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

1. Are costs of H&W tenefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cos! over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidentiz! Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column AdJustments (2015-16) {(2016-17) (2017-18)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step and column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Cumrent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) {2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefils
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits aver prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: csi (Rev 08/09/2015) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015~16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Furd 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Farm D1CSI

§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the cureent fisca! year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report ang multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in [tem 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the cuirent fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund alance for the current fiscal year. Frovide reasons for the negative halance{s) and
explain the plan for how and when the groblem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) . Page 25 of 26 Printed: 11/20/2015 3:29 PM



2015-16 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund _ 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01C8lI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency 1o the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar No button for items A2 through AS; Item A1 is automatically compieted based on data from Criterion 9.

A1, Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a I !
No

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 98-1 , Cash Balance,
are used o determine Yes or No)
A2. s the system cf personnel position control independent from the payroll system? |
Yes
A3. is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? i
Yes
Ad.  Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's I
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? Na
AS.  Has the district entered into a bargainirg agreement where any of the current I
or subsequent fiscaf yzars of the agresment would result in salary increases that Yes
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-oF-living adjustment?
AB.  Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or | |
retired employees? N 7er
A7, Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? } |
Yes I
AB.  Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education l ‘
Code Section 42127.6(a)? {If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No :
A9. Have there been personnef changes in the superiatendent or chief business ' l
official positions within the last 12 months? No
When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment,
Comments: A5. 2015-16: At the May 12, 2015, board meeeting the board approved a 5% salary increase for all employees.

(optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 ]
File: csi (Rev 06/09/2015) . Page 26 of 26 Printed: 11/2012015 3:25 PM



	12_08_15_SPJUSD_AGENDA.pdf
	2016 Board Mtg Schedule_Both.pdf
	Board Summary Enrollments 11_2015.pdf
	SPJUSD Nov2015 ObjSumm.pdf
	11-10-15 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	SPJUSD Nov2015 Checks.pdf
	Res 15-007_District C A S H  Sample Board Res.pdf
	6264 SPJUSD Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan.pdf
	SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2015-2016.pdf
	SPJUSD 1st Interim 2015-2016.pdf

